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PeariL Bryan.

Engraved after the only Photograph thet she ever had taken
during her life-time. :
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THE MYSTERIOUS MURDER OF

PEARL BRYAN,

-—---—n-ﬂR:—_

THE HEADLESS HORROR.

“wL located near the banks ot the Ohio river, on the
&fﬁ Highlands, just above and on the opposite side from

AT Cincinnati, Ohio.  Altheugh a comparatively new
U. 8. Military Post, it has long been a historical point, and
in the early days of the Corncracker State, and while vet a
portion of the County of Kentucky in the State of Virginia,
was the home of the red men, There are persons yet living
whose parents fought bloody battles with the Indians on the
ground now occupied as a U. S. Fort, and that adjacent
thereto; a picturesque portion of which is the scene of this
truc narrative of onc of the most terrible tragedies of the
nincteenth Century.
. The tragedy referred to was committed at the dead of

night in 2 lonely spot near the Fort, January z1st, 18¢6.

By tlie manner in which it was committed, it re-called
the days of old, when tyrants bcheaded their victims, and
the murderer at heart, who was yet too cowardly to com-

1 mit the deed, hired some one to do it, requiring in evidence
thit the deed bad been done, that the head should be sev=
cred [rom the body and returned to the employer,

(19)
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To re-call such decds of horror to the minds of the
people of a highly civilized nation at the close of the nine-
teenth Century by the actual sommission of a similar deed,
struck horror to the hearts of the people, and they were
worked up to a pitch that had never been’witnessed in this
country belore.  Telephones and telegraph were called in-
1o service, and the finding of the headiess bady of a young
and doubtless beautiful woman in a scquestered spot near -
Fort Thomas, was flashed around the world. So shocked
was the country over this ghastly find that the metropolitan
papers from one ead of this country to the other informed
sheir representatives in the Queen City to wire full partic-
wlars of the horrible deed, without any limit to the words
to be used.

It was the most diabolical cold-blood:2d premediated
putrage ever committed in a civilized community, The en-
fire surrounding country, including the three cities, Cincin-
mati, 0., Covington and Newport, Kv., were startled trom
tenter to circumference and aroused as it never had been
before. The Sixth Regiment U. 8. Intantry, commanded
by Col. Cochran, which is stationed at Fort Thomas, was
astounded that such an outrage shouid Je committed almost
within the guard lines of the IFort. Agad and battle scirred
veterans who had gone through the great civil war, oaly a
generation before, when brother stoad (n Dattle Array Aganst
brother, father against son, ncighbor uagalnst acioithar,
fiocked to the spot where the headless body lay, and stood
with blanched faces, struck dumiy with amazenicor, at the
boldness of the deed and horribic muanner in wiueh it Lad
been committed.

In an old orchard in the connnes proper of the Hors

about midway between the Highiand and Afexandvia pilkos,
on the farm of James Lock, and aewr the tence which acts
as a boundary line for Mr. Lock’s thrm, was found by
James Hewling, a young man, onSaturday mormung, Feb, (.,
1896, the decapitated body of a young woman of venus-lik:
form, the headless body lying with the aneck in a pool
of blood.
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From the position of the body it was evident that the
woman had been thrown down violently and then her head
deliberately severed with a dul! knife.  The severance was
madc below the fifth vertebra, Judging by the pool of blood,
life had been extinct from four to eight hours when the body
was found.

The clothing of the woman was of poor quality. The
dress was light blue and white, small pattern check, ef cot-
ton, worn tight across the back and loose in front. She
also wore a dark blue skirt and 2 union suit of underwear.
On her hands was a pair of tan kid gloves, well worn. The
black, cloth-topped shoes were of fine quality, in contrast
to the other clothing, and were marked within “Louis &
Hays, Greencastle, Ind., 22-11. 62,458, Iler stockings
were black and blue, new, The rubbers were old and worn
at the heels. The corset had evidently been ripped open
and torn {rom her body during a struggle which took place
near where it was found, Close by was a piece of the dress,
also with blood on it.

In an almost incredible short time after Hewling gave
the alarm, the soldiers from the Fort, the citizens surronnd-
ing it, and hundreds from the city ncar-by gathered at the

«-  spotand were awe stricken by the sight which met their eyes.
e Who was the murdered woman and who could have
;; committed the horrible atrocity? These were questions
iy which were on the lips of every one, and {or the answer of
< which a most therough and searching investigation “was at

once begun. The best detective talent was emidiately put
to work, The people were thoroughly aroused and determ-
¢ ined upon having the headless body identified and the cruel,
. heartless murderer or murderers brought to swift justice.
Leaving the investigation of the deed, we will now
go with the reader to a happy home of a happy {amily,
ranking among the oldest and best connected {amilies in the
state of Indiana, and living on the father’s farm near Green-
castle, Putnam County, Indiana. Alfexander S. Bryan,
and his wife who had lived to henorable old age, respected
and loved by all who knew"them, owned this happy home
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and were the parents of twelve children, ot which at the-
time of this writing, seven were living, Peard being the
youngest, ova hney, voloptuous form, with a sweet, lovely
disposition and manncrs, popualar with all who were ac-
quatnted with ber, checrtul and happy at adl times and was
first entaring her twent —zecond year. The Brvan family,
taking all the refntions into account, is the lavgest in the
state of Indiana, and s standing of the very highdst.

Pearl the baby of the {&mily, potted and (Gted, had
gratuated from the Greencasile ITigh School in 1892, with
the highest honors and wus the spectal thvorite ot her grad-
uating class. Beautiful in form and features, highly Recom-
plished, well educated, with a dotilng {uther and mother,
well provided with this world’s goods, and with whom she

: was a favorite daughter, Peurl Bryan had mueh to live for.

From the time she left school, aye, cven before her

graduating year arrived, she had many admirers, and to

: loolk on her was to love, to love was o lose. She counted

her admtrers by the score, but to none did she give her

heart, ar eacourage them in any serious intentions.  She

was liked by all, but while she was ot a lovable, aftectionate

disposition, she allowed none to go beyond the line of ad-

miration, and cupids swifi and seldom errihg shafts, fell
harmless by her side,

Three long years had passed since Pearl had bade
“good bye” to her studies in the Grecneastle [1igh School,
and although a leader in society, & guest of honar where-
ever she visited, none of her ardent admirers had made
a deeper impression upon her, and her heart was still her
own. Men of high moral.character, well supplied with this
world’s goods and standing well in business and social
circles, ".E-*Dllld have cagerly jumped at the opportunity to
claim her as their wife, Their protestations of love however
seemed to have no affect vpon the mind or heart of Miss
Pearl Bryan, )

Moncy and position did not have any effect upon her
favors, the young man, strugglipg hard to make his way in

H &

Harvard University - Harvard Law School Library / The Mysterious murder of Pearl Bryan, or, The headless horror. :A full account of the mysterious
murder known as the Fort Thomas tragedy, from begining to end. Full particulars of all detective and police investigations. Dialogues of the interviews
between Mayor Caldwell, Chief Deitsch and the prisoners. Cincinnati : Barclay & co., [18967].



SR, ;- S
life, was as gractousty received and as well treated by her
as the voung sweil, rolling in luxury and wealth.

Wil Wood, a second cousin of Pearl Bryan, wuas one
of her ardent admirers, but was treated as one of the family
and (n no sense as a lover. He was treated rather as a favor-
ite brother by Miss Pearl, who made a confidant ot him,
Wood’s father who was a good old Minister lived only a
half mile distant trom the Bryan’s, and Will spent much of
his time at Pearl’s home, and was in bher company a great
deal. Nothing was thought of this, at the time, although
evil tongues wagged rapidly afterwards, and many were
ready to lay at the door of Will Wood in less than a year
thereatter, di~cect connection and complicity with a crime
unparallelled in the criminal history of the Nineteenth Cen-
tury.

Along in the latter part of 1894, Scott Jackson with his
mother moved to Greencastle, Ind., from Jersey City, N. .
One of Mrs. Jackson’s daughters, the wife of Dr. Edwin
Post, of Depauw University, had lived at Greencastle for
many years, and Mrs. Jackson moved there to get near her
dauaghter. Scott Jackson belonged to a good family, his
father being Commodore Jackson, who commanded many
vessels and who stood high in social circles in New Jersey.
Scott cut quite a prominent figure in both the social and,
business world. He went to Jersey City with splendid re-
commendations. His career there was considerably check-
ered however, and bhe only cscaped a long sentence to the
penitentiary, which his partner Alexander Letts is now serv-
ing, by turning State’s evidence in a case of embezeglement in
which Jackson and Letts had embezzled a large amount,
said to have been $32,000 from the Pennsylvania Railroad
Company. ;

Jackson and Letts, it appears, obtained employment
of the Pennsylvania Railroad company, in the Jersey City
offices. Oue of Jacksoun’s duties was to receive and open
the mails. |

BIG EMBEZZLEMENTS. ,

After 2 few meonths extensive robberies in the railroad

-
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office were discovered, ﬂThE}[ were said to ameannt to nearly
$32,000, They were traced to Jackson and leetts. It
was found, according tec testimony during the two trials
that followed, that Jackson absiracted checks (tom the mail,
and ‘that L.etts, to whom he handed them. had them cuashed.

Meanwhile the saloon which they kept had become
notorious. T'hey were acknowledged higlt flvers in sporting
circles. Both had become -*“‘plungers’ on the race tracks,
It was reported that they made much money, owing to their
lavish expenditures. They ‘‘entertained’” liberally in their
own particular way, and for a timc were looked upon as
“‘oood fellows” among the sporting fraternity, who sought
the privilege of their acquaintance. Jackson was a prom-
inent member of the Entre Nous, an exclusive social club.

‘Suddenly, the Pennsylvania Railroad ofhicials discovered
that these two young men were “sporting’® at the expense
of the company. Their arrest followed. At the first trial
the jury disagrecd. .

HE TURNED STATE’S EVIDENCE.

Before the second trial took place the railroad company
discovercd such proof of Jackson’s guilt that he tound it
healthy to turn state’s evidence againsgt Letts, The later
was sentenced to a long term in the State Prison.  Jackson
went free and also went away {rom Jersey.

News of this escapade and his carcer in Jersey City
never reached Greencastle and his family there ranking
among the best. He was at once given an entree into so-
ciety which might well be enviced by any young man. Will
Wood, who lived a near neighbor to Mrs. Jackson, and who
as stated was a particular favorite with Pearl Bryan, took a
great liking to Scott Jackson, They were very intimate, in
tact became chums,

Jackson entered the dental college at Indianapolis, and
Wood being ol a rather reckless disposition would go to In-
dinnapolis to see Jackson, and together they would have a
big time in the ciry, Both being fond of ladies, company,
they spent much-of their time together in the company of
women of loose moral character and were In several very

Harvard University - Harvard Law School Library / The Mysterious murder of Pearl Bryan, or, The headless horror. :A full account of the mysterious
murder known as the Fort Thomas tragedy, from begining to end. Full particulars of all detective and police investigations. Dialogues of the interviews
between Mayor Caldwell, Chief Deitsch and the prisoners. Cincinnati : Barclay & co., [18967].



= ————

U N S, ﬂ--'uiﬂ__' a

e

The Home of Pear! Bryan at Greencastle, ﬁ_Ind,-—mm by oar spectal Artisi,

" 5 E
W |

H e rh! -
i Mt ak

Harvard University - Harvard Law School Library / The Mysterious murder of Pearl Bryan, or, The headless horror. :A full account of the mysterious
murder known as the Fort Thomas tragedy, from begining to end. Full particulars of all detective and police investigations. Dialogues of the interviews
between Mayor Caldwell, Chief Deitsch and the prisoners. Cincinnati : Barclay & co., [18967].



— 26

unsavory escapades, escaping notoriety however under as-
sumed namies, which prevented their families and friends
at Greencastls from hearing of them, With no knowledge
of his former career and ignorant of his escapades while at
college at Indianapolis, it is no wonder that he was a favor-

" ite in stelety when at home. DBcelonging to an exellent
tamily, he was outwardly a man whom any {ather would
be proud fo have his daughter associate with, With dimples
on his chin and cheeks, a childish smile on his lips, frank,
beauttful, pale violet-blue eyes, he had a most winsome
countenance. But behind the angelic front was hidden a
very demon.  Jaclsson was a monstrosity 1f you will, a
whited sepulchre, and one of the unaccountable freaks of
natere., To those not knowing his habits, ' 2 handsome,
affable, pleasing roan of fine form and features; to those
who knew him truly, a villain of the deepest.dye, a very
demon in human shape,

Notwithstanding, Will Wood knew him as he did, and
that Pearl Bryan was Wood’s second cousin the same bl{}ud
coursing through their veins, Wood introduced Jackson in-
to the Bryan family in the spring of 18gg. It was a case of
love at first sight. From the first meeting between Scott
Jackson and IPearl Bryan, at the colonial mansion of the
Bryans on the hill. Pearl showed that she wax most favor.
ably impressed with him. 5She who had refused to listen to
the wooing whispers of men in high rank and station in life
by the scores, fell at once a victim to the darts from cupid’s
shafts sent from Jackson’s lips, for after accurrences proved
conclusively that the hongyed words and winsome smiles,
which won their way so easily into the heart of Pearl Bryan,
came only trom the lips and never from the heart of him
who lent his every effort to win the heart of the belle of
Putnam County, as Pearl Bryan was known, but with no
manly or honorable purpose, Scott Jackson was void of
moral principle and honor, and never did anything with a
manly purpose, he was ineapable of such action,
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THE RESULT OF AN EXAMINATION OF JACKSON, BY TIE BER-
TILLION SYSTEM, AITHER 15 ARREST FOR T
MURDER OF PEARL BRYAN,

Atter the arrest of Juckson fur the erime, he was turned
over to dergeant Kiffmeyer, of the Cinannati police force,
who has charge of the Deviillion syvetem of measuring and
identifying criminals for tae local Palice Departiment, and
who 13 recognized as an authority on criminals,

Atter he had completed the measurement of Jackson he
said, “‘Every man’s head tells its own story. Jackson is
another H. H. ITolmes. |

“Jackson has the cunnipg to plot and plan, and to
conceal,

“Jackson is a mind far beyond the ordinary. Ile hasa
head such as Mapoleon would have.

PICKEL OUT OF A TIIOUSAND,

“Jackson knew fully and realized what lav before hin
in the murder of Pearl Bryan, '

“Jackson is absolutely incapable of any c¢xpression of
remorse. |

*““The only appeal that can b€ madc to Jackson is
through his fear of punishment,

“Jackson’s skull s abnormal, and unusually long in
proportion to its breadth, 1t is abnormally developed on
the right side in front and on the left side in the rear of the
head. - |

““Jacksen is a natural monster, or monstrosity, which
ever you will.  “‘Llook at his portrait,” and the Sergeant
held up his photograph. fIs that the face of a criminal?

“Jackson has other peculiarities, [lis fingers are dis-
proportionately long to his height.

“*Jackson has all the characteristics of a criminal by
natura.”’ , ,

WAS IT FATE OR WAS 1T DESTINI?

Wuas 1t cruel fate which led pure, beautiful, innocent
and attractive Pearl Bryaa into the toils of such a fiend in
human shape? Or was i the blind Goddess of Justice that
ted Jackson to meet Miss Pearl and sacrifice her life that the
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demon [Jackson might be exposcd to the world, his deeds of
evil and misdoings brought to light, and he expatiute the
many crimes which he had committed on the gullows or by
serving a life sentence in the penitentiary?

Be that as it may they met through the intimate ac-
quaintance and friendship of each with Will Wood, who
little thought when he broupht this purce spotless virgin in
contact with the hvpocrite and demon, Jackson, that he
was committing a sin, which he would regret to his dying
day, and which would bring disgrace, dishonor and ruin on
two highly respected families and also upon his own head and
that of his aged respected and christian father, who was at
the time the Presiding Elder of a church for the Greencastle
District, |

The acquaintance of Jackson and Miss Pearl soon ripened
into friendship and that friendship into trusting confiding
love on the Part of Miss Bryan, and the accomplishment of
the deep, villainous designs upon the part of Jackson. As
Will Wood said in a talk afterward, “Pearl was stuck on
Jackson from the first time they met, Jackson would come
and get my horse and buggy and drive over to Pearl’s
house, when they wounld often go out driving together,
Pearl was pretty and ambitions, but 1 never thought she
would do wrong. Now I can see she was perfectly infat-
nated with Jackson from the start; so much that I am firmly
convinced, she was completely in his power, and he took
advantage of his influence over her.”” Through Juckson's
cunning to plot and plan as well as to conceal, thé relations
of criminal intimacy between him and Pcarl, were never even
suspected by anyone. Jackson was not in Greencastle a
ereat deal, and this fact enabled him to carry on his illicit
relations with her more boldly than he would otherwise
have been able to do.  <The parents of the erring girl never
for a moment suspuected anything wrong,  Pearl was their
Eivorite, the daunghier of their old age, had been raised with
m-’f.:rj.:' care and precaution, had always moved in the very
Lest of’ society, and Jackson to them was a gentleman, a

‘member of one of the best fanilies of the country, well-
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thought of and respected in the community in which they -
maoved, and was not looked upon as a lover, although tecy |
were aware of the fact that Pearl was more seriously smit- -.
ten with his charms than she ever had been with those of '-
any ot the other many admirers and friends who had visited
their home as the company of Pearl. Without hesitaney
they permitted their favovite davghter to accépt the atten-
tions ot Jackson, go out with him when he was visiting
home, and remain alone with. him in their parior uatil
iate hours in the night. . They had every confidence in
Pearl, and no suspicion of the villuinous intentions of Jack-
son, or the evil influence he possessed over her.

With Pearl Bryan, it was the oft toid tale, ¢She loved
not wisely but too weil.”?  Jackson, ““a criminal by nature”’
with his ‘‘angelic front”, behind which was hidden a
demon, with his low moral character, so well concealad
from the public, and with a set design to ruin the pure and
innocent girl, which had been thrown in his way, was not
slow to take advantage of his opportunities and the inflaence
and power, which he could easily sez2 -he held over the un-
suspecting giri, .

Loving and trusting Jackson as sne had never betore
loved any man, and being of a sanguine aervous teniner-
ament, with her likes and disiikes of the strongest possible,
with a great deal of animal nature, checrful and talkative,
vet lacking in force, by nature kind and benevolent to a
fault, and her development ot individuality and setf-reliance
small, she was one who could be ecasiiy persuaded but
never driven. jackson was not slow 25 learn this, and with
zoneved words and protestations of love, he won Pearl
Bryan's heart, This won, the accomnplishment of his devilish
designs, her riin, was easy. She fell a victim to his lustful
desire, and in a short time discovered that she would soon
become a mother. Almost crazed at this discovery she
knew not what to do or which way to turn, It was the first
blot that had ever come on the name of a member of the
proud Bryvan family., In her desperation she confided her
condition to her cousin, Will Wood. As Wood claimed,
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no one else in Greencastle knew or even suspected anything
of the true condition of affairs between Pear! Bryan and
Scott Jackson., They had been keeping company with cach
other whenever Jackson was in Greencastle, trom the early
spring ot 1895 until September of the same vear, when she
ciscovered her condition, no one except Will Wood knowing
anything wrong about them.

'The discovery of Pearl Bryan that she was in a delicate
condition, and Jackson being the cause of her trouble, and
as he said in a letter . to Weood wishing to get clear of the
scandal, brings us to the third, and possibly the most im-
portant suspect in the dreadful tragedy near Fort Tho-
mas, Ky.

Alonzo Walling, ninctecn years of age, was born on a
farm near Mt, Carmel, Ind. Ilis father died when he was
but three years old, leaving his mother in moderate circum-
stances with two other boys, Clint and Charles. When
Alonzo was thirteen she moved to Greencastle where she
kept boarders and Alonzo commenced at once to work in
a glass factory to help support his mother, He worked
there four years, and wwas thrown out of work when the
factory was closed. Then his mother, by self-sacrifice,
sent him to the Indianapolis Dental college, paying all his
expenseg, and it is learned that he worked hard and was one
of the formost in his class. He returned home every
evening, and on Baturdays assisted Dr. Sparks, at Green-
field, in his dental pariors. His term expired in March,
1895, when his mother moved to Oxtford and made her hore
with her sister, Mrs. James Faucett. Having very poor
health, her only thought was to try and give him a good
education, |

[t was at the Indianapolis Dental Cnﬂegﬁ: that he first met
Jackson and became acquainted with him. By some strange
and uncontrollable fatallity Walling was thrown with Jack-
son again in Cincinnati. Here is his own statement made
Wednesday, Feb. 5., 1'896, regarding their acquaintance
and friendship : |

“I met Jackson in Indianapolis, a littte more than a
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year ago. - We attended the Indiana Dental College to-
gether. 1 did not know hm.intimately there, although we

attended the same class. When the school season was over,
I had no idca of meeting him again here in Cincinnati.??

*How did you come to room together here?”’

“Well, I was standing on the doorstep of our boarding-
house, at 222 West Ninth Street, the second day of our
school term herc in October, when Scott came aleng Ninth
Street and recognized me. On the strength of our being ac-
quainted in Indianapolis we roomed together at 222 Ninth
btreet and took our meals out.”’

Walling had no unsavory record, although he did not
stand well at Greenfield, while living there. That he was
directly connected with the Fort Thomas t agedy there can
be no doubt. Sergeant Kiffimeyer, who has charge of the
Bertillion 8ystem, and who is quoted regarding Scétt Tack-
son, said of Alonzo Walling, after taking his measurement.
“Walling’s head is that ot a commonplace criminal, he is
justthe opposite of Scott Juckson, at the same titne Walling is

utterly void of any ability or cunning to plot and plan znd to
conceal. Jackson'knew fully and realized what lay betore
him in the murder of Pearl Bryan. Walling had not realized
the enormity of the crime, and is supremely indifferent to
the consequences and to the crime committed. No appeal,
not even the fear of punishment, will have any impression
on Walling."”’

The History of the Tragedy.

Never in the history of the crimes committed in this
section of the country has the same interest ‘or the same
deep fecling been aroused as has been in the Ft. Thomas
(Ky.) murder. '

The fact that the head was removed from the body and
secreted or destroyed, and the developments which followed
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fast upon each other, adding day by day new evidence to
show the cold-bloodedness of the crime, the preparations
which had been made for its sucossful carrying out and the
covering up of all traces of the identity of the murderer and
the murdered. The mystery thar still surrounds the hid-
ing place of the dismembered head,” have led to this result.
J A murder so horrtble and revalting as to appear to
‘place it beyond the civilization of to-day, ‘had been com-
mitted within ear shot of cne of the most popular U. 8.
Military Posts of this country, and within a few miles of the
center of population of this the greatest and most highly
civilized nation on earth. The murderer had hacked the
head from the body of his victim, and carried it away with
him. Whether from pure savagory and demon spirit or to
prevent the identification of his victim was not known.

The body was tound in an orchard at Ft. Thomas on
Saturday, February 1., at 8 o’clock in the morning. The
neck, where it had been severed from the body, lay in a
pool of blood, and from evidences oa the body and in the
bush under which it lay, a fierce struggle had taken place
before the victim received her death stroke.

BUT SLIGHT CLEW TO WOREK NON.

Upon the body or in the clothing there was nothing by
which the woman could be 1dentificd, exventing tiie dealerg’
names in the shoe, and the murder or murderers had [eft
no other clew behind by which thev could be idantifiad.
Without the head, the mystery secemed unsolvoble, and
every effort was made to find it in the vicinity.

The remaining details of the crime, as tar as circum-
stantial evidence revealed them, toll a story which was
truly horrifying. The dumb evidence given by foot prints,
biood-stains, brocken tree branches, wus terribie to reflect
upon,

The body was lying upon the bank with the feet higher
than the bedy, and the clothing so disarranged that the
officers were at first led to believe thit the woman had been
outraged before she was murdered. The clothing could
easily have been as much disurranged o the struggle which
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had evidenlly taken place and when the murderer threw his
victim to the ground,

The upper part of the woman’s dress was open as was
the garment beneath, and her bosom was bare. The skirte
band was unloosed, and the skirt of the dress was gathered
up about the waist. Beneath the stump of the neck there
was a huge pool of blood, and blood was scattered about on

“the grass and the leaves of the overhanging bushes, One
glove lay in the bushes and a piece torn from the woman's
dress was hanging to a bit of brushwood several yards from
the body. The officers carefully examined the footprints
leading to the spot where the body lay, and they found
that the man and the woman had walked side by side for a
short distance when, for some reason, the woman had age
tempted to flee and the man had followed and overtaken her.
The tracks were especially distinet here, for the woman had

- run through a very muddy spot, which she would have

* avoided had she had time to pick her way. . The murderer
overtook his victim before she had screamed more than ence
or twice. He choked her ‘into silence and dragged her
toward the bushy bank. She struggled desperately, and he
tore a handful of cloth from her dress. He threw her to
the ground and slid over the bank with her. He must have
drawn his knife after the struggle began; otherwise he
would have used it sooner. IHe slashed at her throat. She
clutched the knife with the one hand she had free — her
left -— and three times the blade laid her palm or fingers
vpen to the bone. Her strugele was useless, and in a mo-
ment her life blood was pouring from a gaping wound in her
throat. | ‘

When she was dead, or, atleast, powerless to resist,
tae assassin searched for some article concealed on her per-
sor. He tore off her corset, leaving the marks of his bloody
fingers on the garment, which he threw a yard or two from
him, and then unbuttoned the under garmént beneath heg
corset, where a letter might have becn concealed. Whether
he found something which aroused him to jealous rage, or
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whether he finished his awful work in the hope of conceals
ing the identity of his victim, no one knows.

The murder must have been committed Friday night
for the clothing of the dead woman was not wet and the rain
Friday night had kept up until near ten o’clogk.

The struggle between the murderer and his victim was
a most desperate one. Half of a man’s shirt sleeve was

found near the dead body, soaked in blood. The woman
had evidently torn it from her murderers arm in her desper~
ate struggle for her life.

The lad Hewling upon discovering the bnd}* of the
murdered woman, was horror stricken by the sight and ran
towards Mr. Lock’s house, badly. frightened and calling
Iustily for help. Mr. Lock, his son Wilbert and Mike
Noonan, an employ, came running from the house. When
théy had seen the body, Mr. Lock went direct to Fort
Thonias, telephoned the news of the ghastly find to the
Newport police headquarters, and natified Col. Cochran the
Commander at the Fort,

Jule Plummer, Sheriff of Campbell County, Kentucky,
Coroner Tingley and a number of the other County and City
officials respondet the telephone summons at once and hur-
ried to the scene. The body had not been touched nor had
any one been in teuching distance ot it when these officers
arrived and viewed it. |

The body was ordered to be taken to undertaker W,
H. Whites in Newport, by Coroner Tingley, at once after
he had examined it., Upon this examination he said that

. there was no evidence whatever thatthe woman’s person
had beed outraged.

The work of identifying the victim and running down
her murderers was at once begun. The entire detective
and police force of Cincinnati, Covington and Newport, was
put to work to uaravel the mystery, identify the remains
and capture her murderers,

There was little or no clew to work on. Detectives
Crim and McBDermott, of Cincinnati, were assigned to work
actively on the case, and sent to the scene at once by Col
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Philip Deitsh, Superintendent of Police of Cincinnati. Be=
fore these sleuth—hmmds of the law, Crim and McDermott,
‘reached the place where the headless body had been found,
hundreds of persons from the three cities, and every soldier
stationed at Fort Thomas, who could possibly get away,
had preceded tham. The grass and bushes were trampled
down by the crowds of visitors who had come to satisty
their curiosity, but who, through their eagerness to see and
learn everything possible, had destroyed so nearly every
particle of evidence the murderer had left behind him. The
foot prints and other evidences of the desperate struggle
were all destroyed and but liftle was left for them. to
work on.

Relic hunters were dut in great nufnbers and they al-
most demolished the bush under which the body was dig
covered, breaking of branches npon which blod spots could
_be seen. They peered closely ifito the ground for blood-

gpotted leaves, stones and even saturated ¢lay. Anything
that had a blood stain upon it was seized npon eagerly, and
hairs of the unfortunate woman were at a premium, men
and boys, and even young women, examining every branch
~and twig of the bush in the midst of which the struggle took
" place, in the hope of finding one. The inhergnt, morbid
love of the horrible the mass of humanity possesses was well
illustrated in the scenes witnessed. The heavy rain which
fell nearly all afternoon was not deterrent to these relic bun-
vters’ zeal.

AT THE UNDERTAKER.

The scene at Undertaker White’s establishment, on
Fourth Street, in' Newport, where the body was taken toy
was one of activity. All day long-and up to a late hour at
‘night the place was besieged with people anxious to get a
look at the remains of the unfortunate woman. The crowd
was composcd mostly of men, but there was quite a number
of women to be seen among' them. Several persons came
in and gave descriptions of missing friends, and, if'they tal-
lied in any way with the corpse, they were permitted to
view it.
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Owing to the close proximity to FFort Thomas, where
the hody was found, and the well-known fact that a
number of the “wonien on the town® in Cincinnati were in
the habit of visiting the soldiers at the IFort, many suspect-
- ed that $ome one of the soldicrs had committed the crime,
and as the clothes on the body were of the cheapest kind,
they thought the victim was one of these lowe women,
Col. Cochran, the commander of the Fort, would not allow
such a stigma to rest upon his post. He instituted a most
thorough investigation, and invited the civii officials to aid
him in his investigation. It did not take long te convince
those working on the case that the soldiers were in no way
involved in the terrible tragedy.

On Saturday night, not many'hours after the discovery
of the headiess body, Arthur Carter, of Seymour Ind., ar-
rived with his trio of famous bleodhounds, Jack, Wheeler
and Stonewall, |

The hounds are the same animals that tracked Bud
Stone, the colored murderer of the Wratten family, at
Washington, Ind., to his home. Stone was later arrested,
and when charged with the crime made a full confession,
for which he was afterward hanged.

Mr. Carter said during his brief stop at the Grand Cen-
rral Depot that over zocriminals are now serving time 1n the
penitentiaries of Indiana and Illinois as a result of the work
of the hounds.

Before being taken to the scenc of the murder the dogs
were taken to White’s undertaking establishment and given
a scent of the unfortunate woman’s clothing. Carter ex-
pressed a doubt as to the dogs ability to do any work io
striking a trail by the scent from the clothing, as it had been
freely handled by a half hundred of persons. The dogs,
with noses close to the ground, ran hither and thither ina
confused manner. It was evident that the dogs were use-
less, as all tracks left by the murderer and his victint had
been obliterated by the thonsands of peonle who had crossed
over the place where the body was {found.
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DRAINING THE RHESRVeHNK,

They followed the séent as far as the Covington reser-
vorr, when they lost it,  and wdre un.ble to gain it again,
In the hope that the head might be {ouand in this body of
water the rescrvoirr wis drained on Monday, involving an
expense of about $z2.000, but the head was not discovered,
and the hard-working, earnest detectives and Sherif Plum-
mer were apparently bathed. |

Clew atter clew was followed up only to be abandoned
as fruitless. A large number of young women were report-
ed missing from various parts of the country, but when
traced up and pursued to its end, each clew proved to be
without any tangible basis. There was nothing to work on,
but the officers of the law, kept up the search for the head
and the identification of the remains with most command-
able persistency. Every Suggestion was received and con-
sidered, nothing was left undone that could be done,

TIIE SHOES.

The authoritics then turned their attention to the only
tangible clew, the shoes. Sheriff Pluinmer, of Campbell
County, accompanied by Detectives Crim and McDermott, of
this city, pTDCEEdE:d on Monday night to Greencastle, Ind,, to
interview the dealers from whom the shoes had evidently been

purchased. ‘They also took along the dead girls clothing.
At the store of Louis & Havyes it was found that the entire
lot of shoes, one dozen pairs, had been purchased by them
from Portsmouth. Nine of these pairs had been sold, and
all but two purchasers were. readily accounted for., Then
an attempt was made to locate these two pairs, one of which
had, without doubt, been worn by the murdered girl. This
seemoed impossible for a time, In the meanwhile every girl
who had left the Depauw Seminary, near Greencastle, was.
traced down, and tound each time, %,

In the meantime every thing possible was being done
at the scene of the murder.  Twao tramps were arrested at
Ladiow, Ky., as suspects, but swere atterwards released for
lack of evidence., Crowds flocked to the morgue in New-
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port, where the headless body lay; it being identified a
number ot times as the body ef some one who after the
identification would turn out to be alive and well.

Probably the strongest casc of identificatron, which did
not identify, was that of Mrs. Hurt, of Cincinnati, who
identified the remains as those of her daughter, Kla Mark-
land. Emil Eshler, . a friend of Mrs., Ilart, and William
Hess, a saloonkeeper, both thought it was the body of Mrs,
Markland, -and were so strongly convinced of it, that they
told the mother of their opinion, She and her husband then
went to Newport, where she made a very caretul examina-
tion, ‘which resulted in her declaring that beyond a reason-
able doubt the body was that of her daughter. The woman
called at the Cincinnati headquarters and in a long talk with
Chief Deitsch declared that she was fully convinced the body
was that of Ella Markland. Her story of the identification
was told at considerable length and between many sobs,

She said she had been allowed to thoroughly examine
the body at Newport and that she identified it by the peculiar
shape of the legs from the knee down and by the general
contour of the breast, waist and limbs. [n talking to the
chief she was asked when she had last seen her daughter
and replied that it was New Year’s Eve that she last saw
her alive. Mrs. Markland was atterwards found on Niath
Street in Cincinnati, where she wasworking as a domestic.

Without question the most sensational clew upon which
the detectives had to work, was the unearthing of a true
life story, in which passion and crime were involved, and
which for days promised to bear truit of a most sensational
character,

This clew was, that the headless body, was that of
Francisca Engelhardt, who had not long ago been married
to a2 Dr. Kettner, who deserted his first wife in Dakota, and
whom she had never seen until he came to Cincinnati, to
marry ner, the acquaintance and engagement having been
made through a correspondence advertisement in a Cincin-
nati newspaper. The pair were married by Squire Wink-
ler, the girl never knowing that her husband was a bigamist.
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Three months afterward the first wile, at Mitchell, S.
., heard that her husband had married a woman in Cim-
cinnati. She wrote but received no angwer, then came on
to Cincinnati, and on finding that the report of her husband
being again m.u"ried was true, she sued for divorce.

FLED TO LOUISVILLE.

Meanwhile Kettner fled to Loouisville with his second
wife, then to points in Indiana, where he was located from
time to time. WQen his first wife sued for divoree he was
traced to Batesville, Ind. He never replied to her petition

for divorce, and she would have won her suit had she not ¢
been forced to abandon it on account of lack of money. She
was determined, however, to prosecute him for bigamy. #

Mrs. Anna Burkhardt, of No. 1317 Vine Street, with
whom the Engelhardt girl had boarded, called at the Cin-
cinnati police headquarters and told ker story. She fur-
nished Chief Deitsch and Mayor Caldwell with pictures of
both Kettner and Francisca Engelhardt.

The whole story at once impressed itselt so fully upon
both the Mayor and Chief Deitsch that work was immediate-
I}r begun., Telegrams of a private nature were sent to points
in Indiana and the West. One from Evansville states that
Kettner and his second wife left that totwn for parts un-
known about a month before. He was then traced through
various cities and towns until on the same day on which the
arrest of Jackson and Walling was .made. In response to
telegrams from Greencastle, Ind., Dr. Kettner® and wife,
were located at Marquette Mich., he having had a shady
record, at every point he had been traced to. Superintend-
ent of Police Deitsch and Mayor Caldwell, of Cincinnati,
considered this the best clew on which the detectives could
work.

As soon as the intelligence was imparted to Chief
Deitsch, he ordered renewed activity in the casc and in, the
gfternnon went over to Campbell County to personally su-

sevre e Ble work of his detectives
-
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IDENTIFIED THE BODY,

Chief Deitsch interviewed both Mrs, Burkhardt and hcr
daughter at their home.

Mrs. Anna Burkhardt said :

“l went to Newport Tuesday morning to view the
corpse, and can say almost positively that it is that of Fran-
cisca Engelhardt, who married'Dr. Kettner. I could recog-
nize her hand out of hundreds. She had remarkably beauti-
tul hands, and always held up the right one in a peculiar
position when speaking. When I Saw' the body at the
Morgue I took hér hand and placed it in that position, and

¥ the resemblance strongly cenfirmed my first conclusion,
The size of the body also corresponds with the stature of
the girl I knew.

“When she lived with us [ slept with her, and, there-
fare, know her peculiarities. She had a very pretty foot, of
which she was exceedingly proud. She would often hold
it up-to view and speak about it. The toes were peculiarly
shaped, and-l immediately recoguized them on the corpse.

“Before 1 entered the room with Detective Keating to’
look at the body, I fully described her peculiar foot to him.
He had never seen the body, either, and was also im-
mediately struck with the resemblance of the foot to my
description. .

““She came to my house in September, 1893, but she
took a position that same fall in Dr. Reamy’s hospital, on
Walnut Hills, as telephone girl. She visited us frequently,
however, and often stayed all night with us.

i. BEFORE SHE MARRIED KETTNER,

she recetved letters from Mitchel, S. ID., and told us that

' they were from a Dr. Kettner. On April 13, 1804, he
~ came. to see her at my house, and the next day — it was
Saturday, April 14 — she gave up her position at the hos-
pital and was married to Kettner by Squire Winkler: My
dughter was a witness to the ceremony. They lived here
for ten days after the marriage, and since that time I have
seen neither of them. The woman also stated a Very.im-
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portant fact. She says that the . girl wore a corset having
two inside pockets, and was in the habit of carrying every-
thing of value, such as money and articles that she priiﬂd,
in these pockets. When she married Kettner Mrs. Burk-
hardt warned her in a friendly way that perhaps he wak not.
honest. In answer to this the girl drew the ‘marriage cer-
tificate from her bosom, displaying it and saying that she
would aever part with it, but would carry it in her corset.
The couple made frequent trips to Ft. Thomas, which
seemed to be a favorite resort with thém.*’

KETTNER HAP A MOTIVE.

Dr. Kettner had a motive, which made thi¢ clew seem
- the right one for such a de¢d as committed at Fort Thomas.
Being a bigamist and tearing that his-ﬂrst'{arife, who followed
him so many miles, would, prosecute him, his only hope
- Was to sectre the marriagd ‘certificate and ether evidence
against him. The Engelhardt girl always carried the mar-
riag& certificate in her bosom, benﬂat,}i--hh'e éﬂréet, and more

~ than once said she would never part with r_ita.

POST=MORTEM EXAMINATION HELD ON THE BODY .OF THE
UNKENOWN VIC:TIMI.

At 3 o'clock Monday afternoen Dr. Rbbert Carothers,
of Newport, 'made a post-mortem examination of the body
at White’s undertaking establishment. It was made in the
preseace of Dr. J. . Jenkins, Drs. Ji L. and C. T. Phyth-
ian, Br. J. W. Fishback and Coroner W. 8. Tingley. The
examination occupied over an hour, and was very thorough.
‘The result was the finding of a foetus of between four or
five months’ gestation. The doctors also came to the con-
clusion that the woman was not over 20 years of age, and
that she had never before been pregnant, The ftr:,t‘g,is was
removed and taken to A. F. Goetze’s pharmacy; “corner of
Fifth and York Streets, whete it was placed in alcohol fox
preservation,

The stomnach was taken out and turned over to Dr. W.
-H. Crane,-of the Medical College of Ohio, in Cincinnati,
and he made all the known tests for the variouns poisons that
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might have been administered.  This was done to ascertain,
if possible, whether the woman was drugged before being
taken to the place where the crime was committed.

Dr, Carother’s, who was at the time a protessor at the
Ohio Medical College, had been an interne in the Cincinnati .
Hospital, and his experience qualified him to judge accurately
of other details than those pertaining only to professional
matters.

[ am satisfied that the girl was not dutraged,”” said
he. “The man had a reason to kill her, and the result of the
post mortem shows it. I judge that it was a prﬁ:mediﬁted
and cold-blooded murder. The girl, in my opinion, was
from the country and was comparatively innocent. She
was brought to Cincinnati to submit to a criminal operation.
Once here she was taken t6é . Thomas and murdered. Her

head was taken away, horrible as it may seem, merely to
prevent the identification of her body.”

A NEWPORT SHOR DEALER DOES S50MIE DETECTIVE WORK.,

L. D. Poock, a leading shoe merchant of Newport,
who took a most decidedly active interest in the case from
the start, claiming as was proven true afterwards that the
marks in the shoes would certainly identify the remaing, did
some valuable detective work under the direction of Sheriff
Plummer. Mr. Poock was struck by the narrowness of the
shoes worn by the dead girl,. and opened them to discover
the size and width. He recognized the fact that 11 and z2
in the shoe would give him the information desired if he had
but the key.

While at one of the Cincinnati factories, a salesman
stepped forward and recognized the shoe as one manu-
factured by Drew, Selby & Co., of Portsmouth, Ohio.

Upon this information Mr., Poock, determined upon
seeing the whole thing out, took a train for Portsmouth,
and, arriving at the factory of Drew, Selby & Co., estab-
lished in To minutes that Louis & Hays had given an order
tor 12 pairs of black cloth top button shoes April 18, 189S,
for fall delivery. The shipment was made September the
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3.5 1893, and among the lot there was but one pair of shoes
numbered 22-11.

This clew so thoroughly worked up by Mr. Pook, who
xept Sheriff Plummer and the deteetives, who had gone to
Grecencastle, Ind., posted as 1o the result of his inves-
tigation regarding the shoes, proved tobe the correct one,
the one by which the body of the murdered woman was
positively identified and by the investigation of which the
arrest of the murderers was secured. |

. THE DETECTIVES AND SHERIFE PLUMMER AT GREEN-
. . CASTLE, IND.

P Sheriff Jule Plummer of Campbell County, Kentucky,
and Detectives Crim and MecDermott of Cincinnati, who
had gone to Greencastle, were kept thorcughly posted as to
the work being done on the Cincinnati or rather Fort
Thomas tragedy. Not a clew or theory with the least reseme
blance to truth was neglected. .

The first persons seen were Messrs, Louis & Hays, the
shoe dealers from whom the shoes worn by the victim were
suppesed to have been purchused.  Mr, Hays suid that the
shoes were manufactured by Drew, Selby & Co., of Ports-
mouth, Obio, and showed Sheritt Plummer a telegramms
from the latter irm which was received that morning, In
this it was stated that in the cntire lot of shoes which had
been especially made to order tor Louis & Hays, but one
pair was numbered 22-11, which is the Portsmouth frm’s
mark for size three. This pair was found upon the un-
fortunate girl. Upon this theory Sherifl Plumnwer and De-
tectives,Crim and McDermott went to work, Of'that whole
lot of shoes made for Louis & Hags by the Portsmouth firm,
the officers located seven pairs, leaving but two unaccounted
for. The clerks in the shoe store were shown the muddy
shoe taken from the girl’s foot.  They all recognized it at a
glance. ; |

r

Ihe articles of wearing apparel which were also brought
along were shown to nearly all of the leading dry goods
merchants. None of them were able to recognize even one
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of the articles. An effort wus also made to identify the
gloves worn by the murdered woman, In none of the stores
could a similar pair be found, |

The officers were not discouraged however. The proof
was positive almost beyond a doubt that the shoes worn by
the murdered girl had been sold to her by Louls & Hays in
their store at Greencastle.  This was the only tangible clew
they had fo work on and with it properly run down,
they were perfectly satisfied, they would secure the identi-
fication of the beheaded woman, if not fix the guilt of the
crime on some one in the immediate vicinity.

Another visit was made tfo Louis & Hays store at
night, the books of the firm were carefully gone over again
and again. Only seven of the ninc pairs of the Drew, Selby
& Co., shoes sold by Louis & Hays could be accounted for,
and none of those were the ones worn by the. murdered
woman. - '

The Fort Thomas tragedy, and the coming of Sherift
Plummer, Detectives Crim and McDermott to Greencastle,
in search of the identification of the shoes had aroused the
people at that place, especially so, the suspicion of a Mr. A.
W. Early, Manager of the Western Union, to whose noble
work, the otlicers own nearly all their success and infor-
mation.

The description of the body of the dead girl, especially
that part, which described her fingers as rembling those of a
seamstress, and the little wart on - the finger, aroused the
suspicion of Mrs, Alexander S. Bryan, whose daughter
Pearl, was, as the mother thought, visiting {riends in In-
dianapolis, Ind. Nothing was mentioned of these sus-
picions outside the immediate family, but so strong were
the suspicions with them, that Fred Bryan a heother of
Peurl telcgri&phed to Indianapolis to Pearl’s friends, asking
if she was there. The answer came that Pear] had not been
in [ndianapolis, although she had left for that city, Jan., 28.

A. W, Early, the manager for the Western Union
Telegraph Company at Greencastle, saw the telegram and
answer from Indianapolis. It was then, he knew, that he
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possessed positive information, not only as to the identifi-
cation of the headless body at the Morgue in Newport, but
also to the fixing of the guilt on vne or more persons, one
of whom at least was Early’s intimate friend. Rcalizing
this and awe-stricken with the horribicness of the deed in
which his friend was, to say the least, indirectly implicated,
he rushed at once to the hotel and in an excited manner
called the officers out to tell them his story. After a very
hurried conference with Early the officers all left the hotel
to go with Early to his office where he gave the first real
clew to the victim and upon which informuatien, three men
Scott Jackson and Alonzo Walling, students at the Ohio
Dental College, in Cincinnati, and William Wood, ‘a medi-
cal student who was with his uncle in South Bend, Ind.,
were on that same night arrested, charged with the murder
and- complicity in the murder of Pear]l Bryan, whose head-
less body lay at Undertaker White’s Establishment in New-
port, Ky. - ’

Farly’s story was that he camc to Greencastle Oct. 4.,
18g5. ‘“‘Soon after my arrival at Greencastle I made the ac-
quaintance of Will Wood, a student at Depauw University,
This acquaintance soon ripened into a friendship which
brought us together a great deal and made us confide to
each other much more than is ordinary among young men.

“So fast did the friendship bhetween Will Wood and
myself become that he would show me his letters. Among
those he showed, I remember one from Scott Jackson, a
voung man from Greencastle, who is in Cincinnati attend-
ing a dental college.

““In this letter Jackson confided to his chum, Wil
Wood, that he, Jackson and Pearl Bryan had been too inti-
mate, that she had loved not wisely, but two well, and as a
result he had betrayed her, titat Pearl would soon become
a mother, and asked Wood’s help in this matter,

“He admitted his intimacy with Pearl, and his respons-
ibility for her present condition. e quoted recipes calcu-
lated to provent the evil results of their indiscretion, and
asked Woad to get them and give them to Pearl,
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“Wood did this, as he said he was willing to do any-
thing he could for Jackson and especially for Pearl, who
was Wood’s second cousin. :

““T'hese drugs however did not have the desired effect
of reversing the laws of nature. :

“One letter, T remember was in answer to one which
Wood had written to Jagkson, informing him that Pearl
Bryan was showing the ' '{:t§ of her indiscretion and inti-
macy with Jackson, and telling him that the recipes sent by
him had been furnished by Wood.

“Tackson regretted that-his recipes had failed but said
something must be done and suggested that the girl be sent
to Cincinnati, stating that be could ﬂrrange to have an
bortion performed on her.

“Wood told me afterward that Pearl had gone to Cin-
cinnati to have a c¢riminal operation performed, and had
told her parents she was going to Indianapolis to visit friends,
She had money with her, sufficient to cover any expenses
she might incur in such an undertaking.”

He then told of Fred Bryan the brother of Pearl, tele-
graphing to Indianapolis inquiring about Pearl and receiving
an answer that she had not been there,

It was midnight when the detectives heard of this and
went to the house of Mr. Spivy, of Louis & Hays, and get
him to go to the shoe store with them. On arriving there
the books of the firm were again examined and the name of
Pcarl Bryan was found on them, and the fact that she had
bought a pair of No. 3 shoes was found. In all their scrutiny
of the books this fact had escaped the detectives and shoe
dealers,

IDENTIFIED TIIE CLOTHING,

This settled the fact that Pearl Bryan had purchased
the shoes, and at two o’clock Wednesday morning the
officers visited the heme ot the Bryans, taking with them
the clothes found on the murdered woman. Here an awful
climax came. The mother of Pearl was shown the clothes
and one by one she positively identified them between her
sobs and cries of “My Pearl, my Pearl.”
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The dress was one which had been made over for Pearl
out of one which had belonged to a dead sister, The bloody
undershirt was at once recognized, The family sought to
find something upon which to base a hope that it might not
be their loved one, and argued that she might have given

" her clothes to some one else, but this has positively been
jdispmvcn. The murdered womgn was Pearl Bryaa.

The blow te their hopes cafe when the officers tcld
them that the murdered womin h;ld webbed or deformizd
toes, and described them to her. Her sister exclaimed:
“My God, it is Pearl! We used to tease her ahout those
when she was little.”” The scar on the right hand was then
told of and added a link to the identification,

Even the hairpins were positively identified as belonging
to Peayl, There were two-gold-plated and two rubber ones
of an' auburn hue. There remained ao doubt as to whom
the missing woman was, and there was but one thing to do
— pursue her murderer.

The whole thing becamg plain to the officers. They at
once determined to secure the arrest of both Jackson and
Wood. They kaew that Jackson was in Cincinnati so they
decided to wire Chief of Police Deitch and have Jackson
arrested and to go in person to South Bend, Ind., for wiich
place Wood had left on the Thursday previous, tor the pur-
pose of studying medicine with his uncle, and place Wood
under arrest.

They at once sent the following telegram :

“GREENCASTLE, IND., FEBRUARY §, [800.

Prorae Derrsci, Superintendent of Police, Cincinmaty,
Ohio+ Arresr and charge with murder of Pcarl Bryan, one
Scott Jackson, studde of at Dental College, about 24 years old,
; feet 7 or 8 inches high, weighs about 136 pounds, blende,
nearly sandy mustache, light a:{}m]}iexi-:'m, may have bcard
of about six months growth, ctteminate in appearance.
Positive identification of clothing by family. Arrest it in
Cincinnati, William Wood, {friend of Jackson., Charge as
accomplice. About zo years, 3 feet 11 inches, light blonde

L
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hair, smooth face, rather slender, weighs 165 pounds. We
go from here to South Bend after Wood as he left here for
that place.

Crim, McDeErMOTT AND PLUMMER.™

Immediately on receipt of the telegram Colonel Deitsch
detailed Detectives Witte, Bulmer and Jackson to look after
. Jackson. It was learned that he roomed at the house of
Mrs. McNevin, at 222 West Ninth, next door to Robin-'
son’s Opera House. Detective Jackson was statigned in the
_house and Witte and Bulmer in the saloon opposite. -

Just when it seemed as though their intended game had
discovered the fact that the officers were after him and had
left for parts unknown he was captured.,

It was after nine o’clock, when almost the last ray of
hope had died out of the officers breasts, that Chief of
Police Deitsch received word that Jakson had just been seen
at the Palace Hotel. The chief started out and ran inte 3
man answering Jjackson's description. He informed the
detectives of the fact, the fellow was watched and was seen
to walk slowly down Ninth Street, and on reachife 222 he
looked up at the windows. He strolled slowly to Plum
Street and stopped and again looked back at the house.

'He then walked rapidly north on Plum Street toward
Court. When he had traversed part of the square Detec~
tive Bulmer stepped up to- hun saying: ‘“Your name is
Jackson, isn’t it?"’ |

The man turned perfectly livid and trembled like
an aspen, and as the detective continued to say, I want
you,” he exclainied; “My God! what is this for?”

At the same time the start was made for the Mayor's
Office. L

At Ninth Street Colonel Deitsch met the prisoner and

said : ““Well, ‘Dusty’ (Jackson’s nickname), we have got
}rﬂu.” : X ‘ :
“Yes,” responded the prisoner, ®itlooks like it.”’

AT THE MAYOR’S OFFICE.
When the Mayor’s office was reached the prisoner was
hustled into the presence of Mayor Cald well
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The scene 1n the private office of Mayor Caldwell in the
City Hall was undoudtedly the most remarkable cver wite
nessed there,

The Mayor was sitt; ng in his office with hig Lluef‘ﬁlerk
ChHLakeman, when Jackson was ushered into his presence by
the officers, at the head of whom was Chief of Police Deitsch.
A few minutes later the room was thronged with repre-
sentatives of the newspapers and detectives. Coroner
Haerr was also there waiting for pessible developments.’

Jackson, the prisoner, sat in the centér of a Iung sofa
on the east side of the room. On the side of him was Chief
Deitsch. The latter conducted the examination, while the
Mayor sat in his chair, smoked a cigar and listened,

THE EXAMINATION,
““Is this Mayor Caldwell?” asked Jackson. °
/It 18,”’ responded His Ioror,
. ““The officers say you want to sée me.”’
| “YVes, I want to talk with vou,”’
¢“What is your nante?”
i “Scott Jackson.”” s

“You are also known as Dusty ¢’

‘““Yes, sometimes,”’

‘““Where is your home?"’

“My home is in Greencastle, Ind.”

““Do you know Pearl Bryan?”’

“T do.”” |

“Where did you last see her?”’

“It was during the hollidays. T think on January 2.”

““Have you seen her since ?”’ " g

¢} have not.” |

“Do you know William Wood ?*?

“] do.”

“What is his business?”

“I don’t know. He used to be connected with the
school at Greencastle. Saw him last about January 6.7
: Chief Deitsch here read the dispatch under which the

arrest was made.
“What have vou to say to that?”’

o

Harvard University - Harvard Law School Library / The Mysterious murder of Pearl Bryan, or, The headless horror. :A full account of the mysterious
murder known as the Fort Thomas tragedy, from begining to end. Full particulars of all detective and police investigations. Dialogues of the interviews
between Mayor Caldwell, Chief Deitsch and the prisoners. Cincinnati : Barclay & co., [18967].



— 5 —

‘““The charge is entirely false, I don’t know anything
about that,”’ |

‘“That’s what everybody says who is arrested,”’ said
Chief Deitsch, “but the identification of the clothes and
other facts point to you as the man who took Pearl Bryan
or her body to Ft. Thomas. Where were you last Friday
evening r’’

““I must have been in my room.”’

“What time did you go to your roomr?*

“I think I had supper about 7 o’clock and went hﬂﬂ]&

about 7:30,”’
' ‘““What did you do?”?

““1 studied in my room.”’ |

““Was yvour roommate theref?’ | e

T think he wis.*’

“Where were you Thursday night??.

“I was home, I think. My roommate was out that
evening, When he came in I had retired,?’

‘“How abont Saturday evening?”’

“T went out with a friend and went to the theater,”

“*Who took supper with you Friday evening’

¢¢T think I was alone.”

‘““Where did vou eat?’?

#At Heider’s.”

«‘Ever stay there over night?’

““] did not.”

“Did vour rcommate?”’

“Yes, 1 think he did last Wednesday night.”?

‘““You have not been home to-day?”’

““Yes, I left there about 10 ©’clock this mﬂrmng.”

““Where did you go?”’

““] went to see a young lady, and took her to .dinner,
I was with her all afternoon.’

““Where were your”’

“At the Emery Hotel.”’

“Where did you go in the evening

“The young lady went to her place of business, and
later I put her onthe car. Then Fwent to Heiders for supper. ™,
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“Where then?”’ : ]
“Oh, T was just walking around tne streets.”” ¥
“Who was with your’’
“I stopped in a barber shop about ¢ o’clock and walked
a piece with one of the barbers.”
“Did yoli meet any one clse you knew ?”
“I did not.”’
“Where were you going when you were arrested?”’
] was going to the college to see it the boys were dis-
secting.”’
“Why d:d you pass the house and look up ‘at 1t:‘”
«“Weil, I don’t khow. I am turned around now.’
¢“What have you to say to the telegram?”’
“I don’t know what to say. I can’t imagine why they
mention me in it."”” |
“Did you read of the murder?”’ .
“Pgrtof it. It made me sick to my stomach.”
““Where you in Newpnrt' lateiy ?”’

¢Ngo, sir; I was not.’

‘Didn’t you take an interest in the murder when you
read of Greencastle being the probable home of the mur-
dered girl?”’

“I spake to several people in the house about it.”

““You left the lady this evenine and went to- supper,
and then walked around town?’” i

“] did.” Lo

¢Did you, meet any one else you knew?”’

“i met Walling, I think, after supper.’”

¢“Where did you see him?”’

¥Now, I think of it. [t was inthe barber shop, where
I was waiting.”’

tGee any one elser”

¢“No, sir.’”

¢‘How long have you been at the dental college?”’

¢Qince October 14., last.”’ |
“Did you come from Greencastle?”
I did.”’ ‘

" t“Where else have you roomed ?”?
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©(n Carlisle avenue.”
“When was Misg Bryvan up to Cincinnati P’
“Don’t know., Didn’t know she was here.”
“Where did you last see her?”’
“On January 2., at her home while I was at Green-
castle spending the holidays.”’
“‘Were you friends ?”?
“Only friendly.”’
‘‘Daoes she live at home ???
“She does.”
‘“What do her parents do?r”’
““Her father is a farmer and keeps a dairy,”
‘“What kind of a looking girl is Pearl?*’
¢‘Rather slender. I am a poor judge of height. She
was not as tall as I am—almost, though. She was light
complexioned.” ’ |
‘“What will she weigh?”?
#Suppose about 105 or 110 pounds.”?
“Did she ever live out?”’
] don’t know, but I don’t think so.”
¢You were in the habit of pa}uﬂg your respects to heri”
] called on her a few times.’ ’
: “Did you ever go out with her”’
‘‘Once, I guess.”’
““She was not a farmhand: 29
¢‘No, she worked around the hounse.”?
““Was she of a quiet dispasitimn?”
¢*As far as I know she was.’
“Do you know of any other men she kept cnmpanjr
with P’ '
““Yes, but she never kept ED]T]]JE[IIX with me.”
“Who then?” |
“Well, she gave a party some time ago, I sdw a nume
ber of ventlemen there.”’
‘““Well, Jackson, this is a serious charge, I will have
to hold on to you.”’
‘T don’t see why they accuse me of this.”
‘“What is your roommate’s namre ?”’?
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“Alonzo Walling,”

“Did you ever correspond with Pearl Bryan '

“Once or twice.”’

“Ever since January 227"

“JI think not.”’

““Have you talked about the murder?”

“Yes; at the house. I don’t know how the subject
was brought up. I whas very much interested in the case.”

“Did you read of the girl probably being from Green-
castle ?’’

“Yes.”

Colonel Preitsch at this point reviewed the evidence
against the prisoner and the Greencastle part ot it, and said :
“And.you didn’t inquire about it
| “I read that the Sheriff of Newport was in Greencastle,
and that the shoes found on th'e dead woman had been pur-
chased frow Louis & Hayes—that they had accounted for
nearly all the shoes they spid.”?

“Didn’t you think the gir! would be heard from?*

“There were s0 many theories that I didn’t know what
to think. "
“ “Dn you remember leavmg a valise in Legner’s saloon
lasgt Saturday night?”’ ;

“[ do.”

“Didn’t you take it away Monday morning and leave
another?”’ -

“No, sir.”?

“Why did you leave the vahse at the saloon?”’
! “I wan just deing as far as the corner and I didn’t want
to carry it.”’

““Did you take it away the same day?”?

“Yes, [ think I did.”

CWHat was in itP"?

‘‘Nothing.”

““How far was it from your room?”

““Just across the street.”’ : |

"~ “You say there was nothing in the valise?”’
‘I don’t think there was.”’
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“Where did you get it??

“] bought it in Indianapolis.”

“Mow did you happen to take it out gaturday night #*?

“I don’t recollect just now.”’

“Where is it now?"

I loaned it to a student of the name of Hackelman."

““What did he want with it?’?

] didn’t ask him. I took it to him to the college.”” "

““What kind of valise was itp??

“Tan colored,”’

“Strap or handbag?”

““Handbag.”’

“‘Has it been returned?* __

‘Mo, sir.” |

“What is Hackelman’s first name ¥

] don’t know.”’

‘‘Have you seen Rim since?*?

¢ have not.””

““Where does he livep”?

“I don’t know.”’

““How did you come to take this valise to the saloonP’®

T just left it there.”

“‘Did you have it with you in the evening?’’

‘“Yes, but I.don’t see why 1 took it down town,”

““Was it heavy?”’ -

“No, only bothersome.’”’

“Yuu had two valises, didn’t you?”’

‘““No, nnl}r one.”’ -

“Didr’t you leave one aver at Leguer s saloon satur-
day, and a different one mﬁndajri” .

¢No, I did oot.”’

“Why den’t you tell the truth about this?”?

““I did tell the truth all but about the valise, I got
that back.

The prisoner persmted in his story that he knows noth-
ing about the murder, and after a little further examination
he was taken down stalrs, and locked up on the charge of
murder, - .

t
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@ LOCKED UP AT TUHE STATION.

Jackson was taken from the Mayor’s office through the
dong corridor on'the Eighth-Street side of the City Hall by
Detective Bill Bulmer, who walked on the right side of him
and held his arm. Employes of the waterworks, janitors
and other.attaches of the big building followed in the wake
of the couple until Central Pglice Station was reached. At
the -station house the receiving room was thronged with
curious ones who had heard of the arrest of the dental
student. Lieutenant Sam Corbin and Sergeant Billy Borck
were behind the desk. Bulmer took his prisoner up to the
desk, and immediately a big crowd swarmed in to see how
Jackson would act while being registered. Lieutenant Cor-
bin registered the prisoner. The questions and #nswers
were as follows: ‘- - o

“‘What is your name?”

, “Scott Jackson.”* .+ .
- ““Where do you live?”
-1 livé here now.’”

‘““Whereabouts #?

¥No. 222 West Ninth Street,”’

“Old or new number??”’ .
“Idon’t kpnow; it’s next door to Robinson’s Opera
‘House:”? . ' '
““What 1s your occupation P’

“Dental student.”’

“How oid are your’’

“Twenty-six,”
4‘Married or single?*?

¢“Single.”?

¢“Where were you born

“In Maine,”’

“What’s the charge against this manp’?
“Murder,”” replied Bulmer. -

.. “Is that tight?” asked Corbin, looking the prisoner in
the eye.
“I believe that’s what they say,”” replied Jackson.

Amorig other things fci:und it Jackson’s pockets were

i
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two carriage tickets on the Central Newport Bridge. The
tickets may prove to be of a great importance in the case,
as it shows that the prisoner was in the habit of crossing the
bridge.

After Jackson had been searched he was led back to
his cellroom by Detective-Bulmer and Officer Jake Bernhart.

‘Jackson had been locked in his cell but a few moments
when Detectives Bulmer and Witte ‘walked into the statioh
and suggested to Lieutenant Corbin that the prisoner be
taken into the room behind the rfeceiving desk and thoroughly
searched. The suggestion was acted upon at once, and
what may prove to be most startling evidence was dis-
covered. :

The elothing of the prisoner was all removed and two
scratches were found on his right afm.  One scratch beging
just belnw the elbow. and extends almost to the wrist, Itis
almost three inches long, The other scratch is much
shorter and is on the wrist.

Spots of blood were also noticed on the right sleeve of
the prisoner’s undershirt, From the appearance of the
sleeve attempf{s had been made to remove the blood from
the shirt.

“Whete did that blood come from?’’ asked Licutenant
Corbin. |

“1 was bothered with bugs the other night and [
scratched myself,”” answered the prisoner.

Jackson then said he had been troubled with some sort
of a skin eruption for some time past, and he pointed to
some abrations on his breast to confirm his story,

Nothing was discovered in neither garments of the man
that would show that he had attempted to conceal any
papers or other evidence after his arrest.

WALLING ARRESTED

Alonzo Walling, Jackson’s roommate, was arrested,
at 3:30 Thursday morning, by Lieutenant Corbin, and
locked up at Central Station, It was thpught when Jackson

" was arrested that night that Walling had no connection with
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the matter, but later developments went to show that he
knew far more than either had admirtted.

It was ascertained that the two men had been very in-
timate, and that they were together on the night of the
murder. It was also discovercd that Walling had been in-,
timate with a girl in Lonisville with whom Jackson was on
more than friendly terms, and that Dboth men had cor-
responded with her.

‘The cause for Wallings arrest was a chance remark
made by Jackson about two o’clock in the morning. Shortly
after being locked up _]arLann called Turnkey Curren to him
and said 1

“l want you to get a chair and “sit in front of my cell
all night,” said Jackson, who then exhibited the first sign
of appreciating his position. _

‘“Are you afraid of getting lynched?” asked the

turnkey.
“Well, never mind that, I prefer to be well guarded
wether I’m in danger or not.” .

After ordering his cell watched, Jackson lay down on
the bunk in his cell and tried to go to sleep, but he was ex-
ceedmgly restiess and rolled around on his couch for a long
time without gﬂttmg any rest,

About two o’clock Jackson entered into a conversation
with the turnkey in which almost his first question was :

““Hash’t Walling been arrested yet?”’

“Why should he be arrested?”’ was asked.

Jackson refused to answer this question, and his actions
showed that he did not care to talk further about his room-
mate. When Lieutenant Corbin heard of Jackson’s actions
he at once went to 222 West Ninth Street and arrested
Walling, when he was subjected to a rigid examination by
the officer.

“Were you in Wallingford’s saloon with Jackson and a
girl last Friday night?’? was asked.

“Yes, I was, replied Walling.

““Who was the girl whom you were w1th >’ was asked.
“l.don’t know who she was,”” he replied,
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“Well you bad better tell all you know about this mat-
ter,”” said the officer. ““Now tell me whe ull were in the
party at Wallingford’s last Friday night.”

““I don’t know anything more about it,”* said Walling.

| “Well, you may consider yourself under arrest, themn,”’
wnid Lientenant Corhin,

Walling was taken to police headquarters and locked
np, but Jackson was not informed of his arrest until the
next day. .

At 6.30 the same morning a telegram was received from
the Uincinnati Detectives who had gone to South-Bend,
Ind., bringing the startling information that Will Wood was
arrested there, and confessed to the responsibility for the
death of Pearl Bryan, whose headless body wgs found in
the Kentuky Highlands. He said that he had-arranged for
Pearl Bryan to come to Cincinnati fer the purpose of having

- a criminal operation performed, and that such an operation
was performed, resulting in the death of the girl. Scott
Jackson and Alonzo Walling were both concerned in it.
The body of the woman was taken to the spot where it was
found and the head removed to prevent identification,

Investigations were still being made at Greencagtle Ind.,
and the wires between Cincinnati and that staid old Methﬂ-

~dist town, were kept hot. |

Excitement was at a fever heat at both points.

Evidence was accumulating at each end and it seemed
the nooses were rapidly tightening around the necks of Jack-
son Walling and Wood. |

The investigation showed that Scott Jackson had met
Fearl Bryan at her home in the early spring of 18g5. He
left shortly afterward to attend the dental college at In-
dianapolis and his visits to Greencastle, while not frequent,
were always to see Miss Bryan. In September he returned
to Greencastle and entered the office of a local dentist. It
was then the criminal intimacy between the two began,

He became attentive, and with a veneering of the
‘usages o} polite society managed to fascinate the farmer’s
daughter. IHis power over her seemed almost hypnotic,

i
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So great was his control over her that she is said to have
kept appeintments with him in the dentd oifice whers he was -
scrvin;_;* his apprenticeship,

He sought to get rid of her and left the town. Jackson
left Greencastle on October 3, and returned to spend the
holidays. IHe seems to have allowed his love to grow cold,
for he paid no attention to the girl whom he had robbed of
all that a woman holds dear.
| In vain did Pearl send for him to come to see her. He
apswered none .of her entreaties, and left the town without
seeing her except when by chance he met her on the street.

When it became apparant that she could not much
longer conceal her shame, she told her parents she was
going to Indianapohis to visit a friend.

NEVER PARALLELED WERE THE SC‘E“IES ABOUT
POLICE HhﬂDQLlARTPRS.

The scenes enacted at police headquarters EEFI}T i1 the
day, following the arrest ot Juckson and Walling, were
never paralleled in Cincinnati, f

Hundreds of persons thronged the corridors in the im-
mediate vicinity ot the offices of the department, while a
vast crowd was assembled on the outside of the buyilding.

Upon the arrivaliof Supt. Deitsch he at once repaired
to Mayor Caldwell’s ofice, where a star chamber session of
some length was held. In the meantime the crowd con-
tinued to increase, and it became necessary to call for a de-
tail of policemen to drive back the curious people. Ip the
Mayor’s ofhce were Detectives Crim and McDermott with
the Mayor and Chief of Police, who for nearly two hours
held a seance with the accused men in their effort to reach
the truth.  The examination of Walling by the mayor was
severe.to a remarkable degree.

WALLING'S DAMAGING STATEMENT.

He told a long story of his acquaintance with Jackson,
but the most startling points were when he came down to a
conversation neld in their room last Christmas day. Then |
he said : “Jackson tock me into a corner of the room and

)
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told me that he and Billy Woods had gotten Pearl Bryan
into trouble and that he must get rid of her. He suggested
two ways in which it might be done. One of the plans he
suggested was to take her to 2 room and kill her there and
leave her. Then he spoke up quickly and said: ‘“No, I
have a sudden thought as something often tells me when I
am on the wrong idea. It would not do to leave her there,
so 1 will instead cut her to pieces and drop the pieces in
different vaults around town.” | |

A few days, afterward Walling says that he and Jack-
son were in Wallingford’s saloon with a number of medical

students, and there Jackson made inquiries as to the poison
that would kili the quickest. He was told that hydrocyanic
or prussic acid, was the quickest, but that cocaine was
about the next and most deadly,

JACKSON PURCHASED COCAINE.

Shortly after that Jackson bought cocaine at Koelble’s
drug store, on Sixth Street, betwecen Plum and Elm.

““Do you know where he was going to take her?”?

‘““Yes; he said he was going to take her to Ft.
Thomas.’’

About two weeks ago he asked me if I would help the
girl out of trouble, and I saxd I would. He said she was
coming here in about a week, and he would take me to
where she was stopping. Last Monday night he told me
the girl would be here that night. The next day Jackson
told me the girl was at the Indiana House, and asked me to
go down there. I went with him, and he went to her room
while 1 waited down stairs. The next day he told me he
had an engagement with the girl at Fourth and Plum Streets,
and for me to go there and tell her he would meet her in
the evening. That is the last I ever saw of the girl.”

“When did he kill her?” !

*I guess he did it Friday night.’”

“How did he do it?*?

“Well, it you will go to our room you will find a hy-
podermic syringe, which I think wiil telt the whole story.”

“What do you mean??”’

Harvard University - Harvard Law School Library / The Mysterious murder of Pearl Bryan, or, The headless horror. :A full account of the mysterious
murder known as the Fort Thomas tragedy, from begining to end. Full particulars of all detective and police investigations. Dialogues of the interviews
between Mayor Caldwell, Chief Deitsch and the prisoners. Cincinnati : Barclay & co., [18967].



63

“Well he had a bottle of white stuff in the room, and I
asked him what it was. He said it was arsenic and cocaine.
I asked hitm what he was going to do with it, and he said
he was going to give it to the girl.”’

““Did he give it to her?’

“Well, I guess he used the cocaine. I don’t think it
killed her at once, and that she tried to fight him off when
he went to cut of her head.”

“Where do you think he was on the Wednesday night
© before the murder?”’

MET THE GIRL AT WALLINGFORD'S,

“I think he went to see the girl at Wallingford®’s saloon.
I was thcre but I did not go intc the back rvom, where
she was.’

““What time did he get home that mght?”

I think it wag after midnight. He came in with a
valigse, and 1 saw him open it and say, ‘You are a beaut, you
are.” Hec thought I was asleep.”?

“How about Thursday night?’

“1 saw him that night, and I was afraid to stay home
and I went to Heider’s Hotel.”?

“‘When did he take the girl to Ft. Thomas?"’

This was on Friday night. [ was in Heider's restap-
rant eating my supper, and Jackson called me out and told
me to go to Fountain Square and wait with the gir] until he
came back. He said he would not be’gone over 10 or 13
minutes. FHe came back, and [ left them. T believe he
went to the room and got the hypodermic syringe and the
poison.”’ |

“What do you think he did with the head?’?

“Well, in my opinion he buried it.”’

“Where do you think it is buried ?”’

‘I think it 1 in this netghborhood.?’

“What makes vou think so?”

“Well, last Monday night I was standing on Ninth and

Plum and Jackson came along, ITe had a valise, and asked
me.to go with him. I told him 1 didn’t care to, and he left.
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He had the same valise which is now in the possession of
the police with the bloed stains in it,”?

““What do you think became of her jacket?”

“Why, she didn’t wear a jacket. It was a long fur
cape. 1 don’t think he could get it in the wvalise with the
‘head.” !

“What do you think became of it?”’ 5

“Well, I can’t say as to that. These things have all
come to me, and I may recollect something else after
ﬂ\fhll&- ' |

A DECOY LETTER EEHT BY ]AEEEDH 7O THE an:m
GIRL’S MbTHER.

In less than a half hour after ma]ﬂng the :nﬂfesamn
Walling again sent for the Chief of Police and said :
;I want to see you aboft anothlr thing that may hlﬂ:
& big hearing on this pasa,?*' #gid the prhﬂner.
/ “What is it?"’ -
“Well, yesterday afternunn Jacksun got some paper and
envelopes and told me he was going to the Palace Hotel to
write some letters. I asked him who he was going to write
to and he said to Wood. 1lle said he was going to inclose a
letter purporting to be from Pearl Bryan to her mother and
that he was going to have Wood sent it, I think, to Geneva
and have it mailed from that point to Mrs. Bryan. He said
he was going to do this to throw Mrs. Bryan off the track.”
“Do you know that he sent the letter?”’
““IHe told me on the evening he was arrested that he
had sent it.”?
This information was given to Mayor Caldwell, and
the following dispatch was sent:

ﬁ [

CinciNNATI, OHto, February 6, :8q6.
PosTtmasTER, South Bend, Ind.: Kindly sent all mail
addressed to Wm. Wood from this city to me.
JorN A. CaLDweLL, Mayor.

Young Wood, who was present, said he had got a let-
ter from Jackson yesterday, which he had torn up. It went
on to ask him to stick to him, and not to say too much.
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Young Wood was perfectly satisfied to have the mail sent
back here. |

Chiet Deitsch after sending the information to Mayor
Caldwell continued his investization with :

““I have just talked with Juckson, and he puts all the
blame upon you. He says you performed the abortion
somewhere across the river.”’

““I don’t know a thing about it, except what he told
me.””.

“Well, now, did you do it or did Jackson? He says
you did it.”’

“He's putting it all on me now, is he? Well, he’s the
one who is guilty, I know nothing of it.”’

““What did he tell you had become of the head?”?

I understand that he threw it in the Ohio River,”

‘Do you know where the operation was performed?’”’

“No, I don’t. IfI did, it would make it much easier
for me to clear myself. Asitis, I can prove where I was
Friday night. It will all come out in a little while.”?

‘“Jackson says that you threw the head into the river,
and that the next day you told im to get rid of anything
lying around loose at the boarding house by throwing it inte
the river.”’

“I never saw the head, and he told me that he threw it
into a sewer,”’

“Didrn’t you throw the girl's stockings, skirt and other
things, which were covered with blood, into the river
Saturday morning from the Suspension Bridge 2’

“No he did this himselt,”’

“Then he says the skull was cut up and thrown over
piecemeal by you.”’

““I don’t know about the cutting up part, but deny the
other.”

JACKSON TELLS CHIEF DLITSCH THAT WALLING COMMITTED
THE DEED. |

Scott Jackson spent a sieepless night at the Central =
Police Station, and early next morning was taken to Chief
Deitsch’s private office. He had a haggard, restless look,
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and when asked to make a confession, sought to throw the
blammc upen Wood, and subscquently upon Walling.

His story was: Wood was the author of Pearl Bryan’s
ruin. When Jackson went home to spend the hollidays,
Wood told him that Miss Bryan was in a delicate condition,
and, knowing Jackson to be studying medicine, asked him
what could be done in the matter. Jackson said he could
do nothing in the matter, but Wood insisted that he help in
an attempted abortion, as this was the only thing which
would save him (Wood) and the girl from disgrace. Jack-~
son refused to do this. |

‘““What have you to say regarding the information now
in the possession of the authorities that you and Walling
were seen in the vicinity of Fort Thomas last Friday night
in a hack drawn by a gray horse?”’

‘“I'hat information is erroneous. I was not there, and
can establish the fact.”

““¥Who do you think murdered the girl

““‘Alonzo Walling.,”’

“Do you think the muedered girl is Pearl Bryan?”’
““Oh, there is no question about that, It is her.”
“‘How, and where was she killed ?*’

‘1 do not know.”?

“For what purpose?”

““Io cover up previous wrong doings.”

“‘And to shield who?”?

“William Wood.

‘““Was Wood supposed to be Miss Bryan’s sweetheart p*?
““Yes sir ; he was.”

“‘And how was the affair planned »’

“Wood wrote to me, teling me of the tromble, and
asking me to assist him out of it, I showed the letter to
“Walling, and he volunteered to undertake the job., It was
then planned to bring the girl here. She arrived on Tuesday
of last week, and what I saw and know of her after her ar-
rival here, I have told. |

“How do you account for the condition of your
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trousers, which have been found and are now in the pos-
session of the authorities?”?

‘““Well, the only way I can account for that, is that
they were in our room and Walling put them on the night
of the crime. | have not seen them since, and did not know
that there was blood and mud on them.

WILL WOOD'S ARRIVAL. |

It was g9 o’oclock Thursday night when Sheriff Plum-
mer and Detectives Crim and McDermott arrived in Cincin-
nat! with William Wood, the third man in the terrible
tragedy. Nothing else had been talked of during the day.
Both in Newport and Cincinnati the excitement was intense.
When early in the morning it was learned that the two men
who were undoubtedly implicated in the horrible murder
had been arrcsted in Cincinnati and an accessory to the
crime arrested in Indiana and on his way to Cincinnat un-
der guard, expressions of satisfaction at the arrests were
heard on all sides, The subject of lynching the fiends,—
Walling and Jackson—was freely discussed. That ominious
appearance of suppressed excitement, which shoes the
keen determination of a meb and which they seek to hide as
much as possible, was seen everywhere in the crowds gath-
ered in knots all over the two cities. Al that was needed in
Cincinnati was a few good, trusty, fearless leaders, In New-
port it was different. Determinaiion and decision were seen
on the blanched faces of men everyvwhere., TEven Chief of
Police Stricker and Lieutenant Smith, seid it would be a very
risky matter to bring the prisoners to Newport, Thereis no
telling what would be done. Excitément has reached a very
high pitch.  ““We will be well prepared for any outbreak of
rmob vialence,”” said they, ‘‘and upon the slightest indication
of nny will arrest everybody concerned in the least with it.”’
WOOD EXAMINED. SAYS JACKSON BETRAYED THE GIRL, HE

18 RELEASED WITHOUT BOND,

It was just 11:30 ©’clock when Wood was subjected to

an exanunation in the Mayor’s private office. The father

and uncie of the young man were present. The examination
was a2s follows:
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"“What is your name?”’ =3
*William Wood.” B
*How old are you??”?
“Twenty years old.”
*Where do vou live p*?
“Greencastle Ind.”’
, “You knew Pearl Bryan?”
“Yes sir.”’
“Very well??
“Yes. She was a second cousin of mine.”” .
**Daoes your family visit the Bryans?”’
“Yes sir.”’
““Where you intimate with the girl?*
**No, sir.”
“Did you know that shc had been betrayed ?*?
*Yes sir.”
**How did you find that out?"’
*Jackson told me.”
**What did he say?”?
“"He told me that he betraved her in September,”’
“Did he tell any one else that?”
""Yes sir, he did.” **A young man in Greencastle,”
““He will substantiate your statement then?”’
“Yes sir.”? |
""Did you receive any letters from Jackson about the
econdition of Miss Bryan?”’
“Yes sir.”’
“When?"
*““About the 1oth of Jaauary, I think,”
“What did he say?”’
He said that he was going to have an operation per=
formed on her if he could get hold of enough money.”
“Did the girl know of that at that time??”’
“Yes sir.”’
*How did she find that out?”’
*I told her myself.”
“"Why did you do that?”
*Because I wanted to shield her.”
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"“Was the letter you received from Jackson the only way
that you knew that the girh had been hetrayed ?*’

""No, she told me herself when I was out at the house
several weeks ago.”

“'What did you say to that?”?

"I told her to wait untit I heard from Jackson.”

"“You took a great deal of interest in the case, did you
notp’’

"“Yes, I would have done the same if she had been my
own sister.’’

"“What arrangement did Jackson say he had made when
" he wrnte to your”’

“He said he had procured aroom in Cincinnati, and
that she would be taken care of by an old woman.?’

"“What else did he say?”’

""He said that the operation would be performred by a
doctor and chemist who was an old hand at that kind of
business.

*Did he mention the name of the doctor??”’

""No, he said the party was a friend of Walling.”?

**Did the plan suit you?r”

“Yes, I thought it was just the thing.”?

**What did you tell her”’

‘I told her that I thought it would be best for her to go.”*

““At that time you thought you would accompany her "’

“Yes, sir.”

“Why did you change your mind ?”?

“Because my father requested my staying at home.”?

“But yon met the girl at the depot when she came to
Cincinnati?”?

“Yes, sir.”?

“What day was that?”?

“"Monday, January 27.”

“Did you have a long talk with the girl?”

“Well, I talked with her.”’

““About the operation?”’

“"Yes, sir,”?

“Did she seem pleased ?”
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“1 never saw her so happy ‘n my life.”’

“Did you have any other business at the train?’?
““Yes, sir, I came to meet my father.”

““Where had your father been?”

““To a quarterly meeting at TerraHaute.”

““Then Miss Bryan left on the same train that your father
came home on?”’

“Yes, sir.”’

“Were you over in Cincinnati before?””

““No, sir.”’

““When did you see Jackson last?’’

““YWhen he was at home, It was on a Sunday. I think’
about the sth or 6th of January.”

““Where you with him very long?”’

**Yes, nearly all day.”’

*“Where did Jackson go when he left Greencastle??

*“He came to Cincinnati on an evening train.”’

*Do you know Walling?”’

“No, sir.”’

*Never saw him?”’

“Never in my life.”

“Ever see a picture of him?”’

““Yes, I saw a tin-type of him when Jackson was at
home.”’

“Would you recognize that picture if you were to see it???

“1 think I would.”

At this juncture of the examination Chief Deitsch went
to get a picture of Walling but failed to find it

Wood was taken down to Central Station and registered.

He gave his name as William Wood, aged 20, residence
South Bend, Ind. After registering he went to the Grand
~ Hotel with his father.

Excitement was running high by this time. The crowds
in and around the City Hall, where the prisoners were,
steadily increased, and the gravest tears were entertained by
the officers. Cordon’s of police lined the passage~ways from
the Mavor’s and Superintendent’s ofhces to the cell-rooms
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below where the prisoners were confined, and every moves
metit was guarded with the most jealous care.

A BLOODY VALISE. IT HAD CONTAINED THE GIRL'S ITEAD,
AND WAS LEFT IN A SALOON,

There were all kinds of rumors floating about the City
Hall when John Kugel, the saloon-keeper at Ninth Street
and Central avenue, walked into Clerk Vickers office and’
told him that he thought he had a valise belonging to Jackson,

“Then get it quick,”” said Vickers.

Kugel hurried over and in a few minutes returned with
a brown leather hand-satchel about 15 inches long. It was
taken to Chief Deitsch, who made an examination. There
was nothing in it, but the sides were heavily stained with
blood. Chief Deitsch closed the valise and asked Kugel who
gave it to ihm. Kugel said that last Monday night about
8 o’clock 2 young man with a blonde mustache walked in his
place and asked him to take care of the valise, saying he
would call for it the next day.

Aiter Kugel’s arrival at headquarters Jackson was
ordered brought up-stairs and a dramatic scene followed.
Jackson was seated facing Chief Deiisch with the valise at
the Chief’s feet. Standing around  were many persons at
work on the case.

““Pick up that valise,”’ said the Chief.

Jakson picked it up and held it in his lap.

“Open it.”?

He did so.

““What is in therer”’

‘‘Nothing that I can see, except that it is stained.”

*“What is it stained withp”’

“*It looks like blood ?”?

“Deon’t you know it is blood ?”?

Jackson’s face flushed and his eyes twitched., He pulled
his mustache and ran his fingers through his hair. e was
only a moment answering, but it appeared to be an hour te
those who were waiting for a reply, He finally moistened
his lips with his tongue and said : :
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*“I think it is blood, but I have not examined it care-
fully.”

“Well, then, examine it carefully.”’

Jackson picked up the valise and held it close to his
face. He peered down the blood-stained bag and his eyes
rolled around his head. He put his hand to his forehead
and slowly said:

“*Yes, that is blood.?”

“Isn’t that the valise in which you carried the head.?”

"I guess it is, but I did not carry it.”?

“Well, who did #*’

“Walling.”

““Well, then, where is the head r??

“I guess it is in the river.’’

Kuge! then identified Jackson as the man who had left
the valise in the saloon.

“What did you leave it in Kugel’s saloon for?’? asked
the Chief,

““I wasn’t going to leave it there. 1 was going to get it
and do away with it.”’

"“*Why did you want to get rid of it?*’

"*Well it was better out of the way.”’

“Wh}?F?? :

““Well, I wanted to shield myself of all those things,”?

““What were you so anxious to get rid of them forp?
ptmlﬂted the Chiet.

I just didn’t want them about,’’ was the prisoner’ s non-~
committal answer.

HWhat was in it first???

**A lot of clothing and such things.”?

““Whose clothing was it 7"’

““Miss Bryan’s, I think,”’

“*What did it consist of P??

““Well, there was a skirt, a petticoat, some stockings and
other things,”

““Where are theyr”’

““I guess they are in the river, too.”

Night Chief Renkert then produced a small alligator va~-
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lise that he had found in Lawrence’s barbor shop, 133 West
Sixth Street, where Walling and Jackson often went. Jack-
son identified it as Pearl Bryan’s. He said that the blood«
stained one was also the property of the murdered girl,

AT WALLINGFORD’S. FRIDAY NIGHT, WITH PEARI, BRYAN,
JACKSON LEFT THERE IN A HACK.

David Wallingford, the proprietor of the saloon at
Longworth and Plum, which Jackson and Waling frequent-
¢d, and his colored porter Allen Johnson were brought in by
the officers and questioned in the presence of Jackson and
Walling by Chief Deitsch as follows:

“You knew Jackson pretty well, eh?"?

““Oh, yes; he came into my saloon every night. He
frequently brought his lady friends along, too.

- **Was he in your saloon on Friday night last?”’

“*Yes he brought a lady in with him and went back into
the sitting-room.”’

“Do you know who the lady was??

“Well, I didn’t then, Of course I do now.”’

*Who was she ?”’

“Why, she was Miss Pear! Bryan. I saw Pearl Bryan’s
picture since, and haven’t the slightest doubt it was her.
They were back in the sitting-room.,

"*Did Jackson act queer that night?*’

“No; I can’t say that he did. But one thing that
loocked rather queer was that he came in a carriage and
brought a new satchel in the saloon with him.”

“Did Jackson order any drinks?”’

“*Not after he had ordered whiskey for himself and sarsa-
parilia for the girl, they then went away in the carriage.”

“What time was that?r”’

““Oh, about ¥ o’clock, I think.”’

**Did you see him any more that night?”?

“No; he came in the next night (Saturday night),
though.?’ .

**Did he bring a satchel with him on Saturday night?"’

“Yes, he brought in the same satchel and p it it on the
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table. 1 noticed that he sat it down rather heavily and I
asked him what was in t. He said: “Oh, some under-
clothes, and we both laughed.”

“Was Jackson as merry as usual?”’

**No, he was rather depressed. He said his head hurt
him devilish bad and he lgﬂked worried.”’

Johnson played an important part in the affair.

He persisted in the statement that Jackson, Walling and.
the girl, Miss Bryan, were at Wallingford’s place on Friday
night, and moreover that Albin the barber who shaved the
two chums, was on the box and drove the cab in which they
departed. |

“I tell you I am not mistaken,” persisted Jehnson,
“Let Albin put a cap on and I can recognize him; he wore
a cap that night.”’ |

““Why are you so sure of the night?’’ was asked.

““Cause I had an engagement with my girl on that same
night, and I remember distinctly.”’

Johnson said that he.saw Walling on the outside and
saw the woman get into the cab and drive away.

All of this Walling denied. Once Walling admitted
that he was at the place, but he changed it again and de-
clared that he was not there until Saturday night, when he
saw Jackson borrow a dollar of the bartender,

Johnson stood in front of Walling and said:

“I don’t want to gét you into trouble, but you know
you were there Friday night, and thereis no use of you
denying it.”’

Walling however, still refused any admission,

Once during the talk Jackson shook his finger in the face
of Walling and said;:

“Be carefull; do not go to far.”?

Again he said: “You lie, and vou know you are lying.”

To which Walling answered : *"You show in your
eyes that you are lying.”

The colored porter persisted in all the statements made
to the authorities that Albin, the barber, wasdriving the cab.
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ALBIN, THE BARBER., SAYS HE DID NOT DRIVE TIiE
MYSTERIOUS CADB FRIDAY NIGIIT.

Detectives Wilte and Jackson were at once sent for Fred
Albin the barber, and were not long in bringing him in.
He and Johnson, the porter, were secated on the same lounge
in the Mayor's oflice and Albin gwas examined by Chief

Deitsch when he told the following story:

"] have known Alonzo Walling for about two Vears..
He lived across the street from my home in Hamilton, O,
Last fall he concluded to come to this city and study dentistry.
He told me this and [ offered to come to this city with him.
I saw him nearly every evening, and in fact, we chummed
togethef.

** About four months ago he introduced me to Jackson,
Jackson came to the shop where 1 was ¢mployed and got
shaved about twice a week. '

He was always considered a peculiar fellow—rather ec-
centric. I know little concerning him,

I do not know whether it was Friday or Saturday morn-
ing that Jackson came into my shop and had me shave his
whiskers off.  On that day he had a grip when he entered,
and I asked him what he had in it. He replied that he wonld
tell me some other day.”’

Johnson then repeated his statecment regarding Albin’s
conncection with the crime, after which Chief Deitseh said:

“*What have you got to say about the statement made
by Johnson which implicates you with the murder?”?

““There is no truth in that. 1think I wore a capon Friday
night, but I was not in Wallingford’s saloon, as Johnson
says., 1 went home with Walling about fifteen minutes
after 9. Jackson came into the barber shop several times
with the grip. 1 naturally had some curiosity to know what
it contained but he never would tell me ;111}?tiiing definite.

“One day this week | picked up a ﬁapﬂr while Jackson
was in the shop and read an item about the shoes bought at
Greencastle. 1 knew that Greencastle was the home of Jacka-
son, and [ asked him if he had heard abour the shoes coming
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from his town. He said that he had, but that he did not be-
lieve it. I suggested that he and I go over and look at the
bewdy, but Jackson said that he did not want to see it, as he
felt sure that he could not identify it. During this conver-
sation I noticed that Jackson acted somewhat peculiar, but 1
never dreamed what caused it at the time.”’

Col. Deitsch and Mayor Caldwell had a long talk with
Albin, He persisted in the statement that he knew nothing
of the murder. .

Clew after clew was run down. Everything reported
to the police regarding the murder, no matter of how little
importance was thoroughly investigated and the officers were
kept continually on the run.

Satisfied that Jackson and Walling were the murderers,
and that the identification of the victim was complete the
whole energy of the entire detective and police force was
turned to the finding of the head, and the identity of the man
who drove the cab and the securing of positive evidence on
which the murderers could be convicted.

JACKSON’'S LETTER TQ WOOD.

In response to Mayor Caldwell’s notice to the postmaster
at South Bend, .Ind,. the Mayor on Saturday, Feb. 8.,
received from that city a letter written by Scott Jackson to
William Wood , South Bend, Ind.

As soon as he received it the Mayor sent for D. D.
Woodmansee the attorney for Jackson, and with his consent
opened the communication, It was dated Feb, 5., the day
on which Jackson was arrested. It was marked 8:30 p. m.,
less than two hours before his arrest. It was written on
letter-heads of the Palace Hotel, while the envelope bore the
style of Al Heider’s Hotel, on Fifth Street. The letter says:

**2-5-g0.

“Hello, Bill —

““Write a letter home signed by Berts name telling the
folks that he is somewhere & going to Chicago or some other
place—has a position etc—and that they will advise later *®
about it—Say tired of living at home or anything you want,
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You know about the way he writes . Send it to some one
you can trust—How will Smith at L.a Fayette—tell the folks
that he has not been at I but at La Fayette and travelling
about the country get the letter off without one seconds delay
—and burn this at once. Stick by your old chum Bill—And
I will help you out the same way—some times. Am glad
you are having a good time— D.
“'Be careful what you write to me.”

“Bert” in the letter means Pearl. In that portion of
the commmunication which explains that ‘*he has not been at
“1.77 ©I’? evidently stands for Indianapolis.

After the letter from Jackson to Wood was opened and
read, a reporter went to Jackson and asked him if he wrote
the letter.

“Yes, sir, [ did.”

"“What does that signature, the letter D.,*mean?”’

- *“Why, he called me ‘Dusty,” and I signed it for that.,”

""Who is meant by Bert?”’

“*That is a nickname we had for Pearl. We always
called her Bert,”?
| **Then Bert means Miss Bryanr??

"“NYeg, 5

““Now, why did you write that letter ??

“'Walling told me to write it, He said that something
had to be done, and I did it.”’

" *“'Did he dictate it?"

**Oh, no, I wrote it Wednesday evening after supper.”

“*Why did you tell Wood to be careful what he wrote ?*’

‘Because he was writting vulgar letters. He wrote me
two postals to the college that were awful.”

“What did yvou do with them ?”’

"Ttore them right away. Besides all this, I din’t know
at what time | might be arrested.”

Walling was then visited and told of the story of Jackson.

“‘No, I didn’t tell im to write it.

I met him on the street Wednesday afternoon, and he
told me that he was going to write,

.
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JﬂCKSDH?E COAT FOUND IN A SEWER.

As a result of one of the lenghty cross-examinations to
which Walling was subjected in which he said that the coat
worn by Jackson when he committed the deed had been de-
posited by himself at Jackson’s request in the sewer hole at
the corner of Richmond and John Streets.

Detective Witte was at once sent to the scene, and,
found a bundle wrapped in a newspaper in the mud. It was
drawn out and found to be a black coat, On the lining of
the sleeves were found blood stains, and in one of the pock-
ets a lot of tansy fléwer, which, made into tea, 18 used to
produce miscarriages. After a thorough cleaning, it wasplaced
in 2 box and removed to headguarters, where an examination
was made. Blood spots were found on the sleeves and front.
The coat was of a blue black material, similar to the clothing
worn by Jackson at the time of his arrest. :

Walling was told of the finding of the coat. He dis~
played no surprise, but remarked:

“Well, I knew they would find it. [ told them not iong
ago where it was; that I had put it there myself,”’

“*Whose coat is it?”’

“Jackson’s.”’

“Why did you put it therep*’

“Becnuse he asked me to,”?

“Did you know for what purpose?”’

“Yes; to get rid of it. It was bloody,”’

““And you knew this??’

"Yes, he told me so0.??

""Then you know more about the crime than you have
admitted 7’

“No, I don’t. I have told everything I know.”

In a locker at the Ohio Dental College—Tackson’s indi=
vidual loecker—were found by the police a pair of trousers.
Upon the knees were dried mud and blood, and upon the legs
were other blood stains. Jackson and Walling each claim
the trousers belong to the other.
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JACKSON’S AND WALLING’S PICTURES TAKEN FOR THE ROGUES
GALLERY,

Mayor Caldwell and Col. Deitsch Fridav morning had a
private consultation at which it was decided to held all ex-
aminations of the prisoners in the Bertillion room, behind the
iron bars of the Place of Detention. No one but Col.
Deitsch and the Mayor were allowed to be present.

It was about g o’clock when both Jackson and Walling
were brought into the Bertillon room and turned over to
Superintendent Kifimeyer. Both were photographed aand
had their measure taken according to the rules governing the
Bertillon system. |

The questioning of the prisoners while in the Bertillon
room, related to the disposition made of Pearl Bryan's
clothes.

It was found that Pearl Bryan’s clothes had been conve-
niently wrapped into hive bundles and broughtto Jackson and
Walling’s room at 222 West Ninth Street. Jackson took
two of the bundles and threw them inte the sewer on Syca-
more street. Walling put the other three under his arm and
went down Plum Street with the purpose of throwing into
the river the evidences of the bloodv and brutal crime in the
muddy depths of the Ohin. Jackson says Walling after-
wards told him he had disposed of them.

ANOTHER CONFESSION.

When Turnkey Henry Underwood was passing Jack-
son’s cell yesterday morning Jackson said :

“Well 'm going to see the Mayor and tell him about
the clothing.”’

“What did you do with the clothing?”’

“Well there were three bundles. [ threw them in a
sewer on Richmond Street.?’

. Y“Where on Richmond Street ???

““1 don’t know exactly, but west of Central avenue.”

““Was the head in the lot??’

“T don’t know where the head is now."?
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“Why don’t you tell where the head is and it will save
you a good deal of trouble.”” |

“Well Walling told me that he threw it overboard.”

“What do you mean by throwing it overboard ?"?

"*Why, in the river, and that is the truth.”

As soon as the Chief could be seen Turnkey Underwood
reported to him the talks he had with the prisoners. Walling

~ was taken before Mayor Caldwell and Chief Deitsch, Detec

tives Cirm and McDermott. Walling was asked what he
had to say.

“Well, I’ll tell you how Jackson killed Pear! Bryan.

"For several days before the murder Jackson would sit
about our room and read a medical dictionary to try and
learn all about the effect of poisons. He finally selected co~

. edine as the most suitable for his purpose. At last he took

four grains of cocaine and put in sixteen drops of water. He
told me that he was going to give the cocaine solution te
Pearl and make her drink it, and that it would kill the vocal
powers. She would be unable to scream or talk and then he
was going to cut her head off.”

““Do you think he did that?*?

“Yes, I am almost sure that wasthe way he killed her.”®

I don’t know how he gave her the poison, but think she
took it before getting into 55;? cab, so that it would have its
full efiect by the time she was driven over to Ft. Thomas.’”

““Well what became of the head? You know where
it is.”

“Tdonot. IfIdid I would tell,”?

Jackson was then sent for. He appeared to be worried,
and when Mayor Caldwell asked him if he had bought aay
cocaine he said:

“Yes, I bought some cocaine.”
“When?”’

“Last Wednesday night.”’
**What did you do with it?*
"I gave it to Walling.,”’
‘‘Now Jackson I want you to tell me where the head is.

»

Harvard University - Harvard Law School Library / The Mysterious murder of Pearl Bryan, or, The headless horror. :A full account of the mysterious
murder known as the Fort Thomas tragedy, from begining to end. Full particulars of all detective and police investigations. Dialogues of the interviews
between Mayor Caldwell, Chief Deitsch and the prisoners. Cincinnati : Barclay & co., [18967].



88 —

You know where it is, and for the sake of the poor old
mother I think you ought to tell.?’

“Well, I can’t tell you where the head is. I don’t
know.”’ |

Walling and Jackson were then brought together again.
They eved each other and tgen the questions were put to
them, but like in every other interview they denied the
charges made by each other. Walling finally said:

“Why don’t you tell where the head 1§, Jackson? You
know they will find it sooner or later.”?

“I don’t know where it is.”

*“Why don’t you tell? You know where it is.””

“I do not.” *
5

. There were two post-mortems held by Coroner Ting-
ley, of Newport over the remauins of the headless body of
Pearl Bryan. The first held on the Monday following the
finding of the body and the second, which was ordercd for
the purpose of deciding whether the murder was committed
where the body was found or the head cut off after death had
been caused by the administering of anacsthetics. Dr.
Charles . Phythiun of Newport, conducted both post-
mortens assisted by Drs. Robert Carotliers, J. L. Phythian,
J. -0 Jenkins, W. & Tingley, {5, B. Schoolfield and J. H.
Fishbach. The unanimity of opinion was that life was not
extinct when the -wounds from which the blood found egress
were mflicted.

Dr. Charles Phythian said:

“The post-mortem shows beyond a doubt that Pearl

Bryan died by the knife and was conscious when she was
kilied.’’ |

""Ilad she been dead when she was taken to the ITigh-
lands the blood in her body would have been soniewhat coe
‘agulated no matter how soon after dissolution she was taken
there, and avhile there would have been a great flow of it if
she had been placed there within a short time after death
tiiere nmiust have been a slight coagulation which would have
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caused at least a small quantity of blood to remain in tht
bedy.”’

“"I'he cut on the left hand shows that she fought with
her murderer, The cut goes clear to the bone and proves
that she did not receive it by making the weak attempt at
defense that a personin ‘4 semi-comatose condition would
have made.”’ -

As was brought out 'at the first post-mertem there was
absolutely not a drop of blood in the body of the woman; all
of it had flowed from her;

Not a drop of blood was found in the vems nor Was an}:?
found in the arteries or heart. Every organ of the body was’
Jound in perfect and heaith}f condition. The blood vessels
were entirely devoid of dny bIDDd, and all the surgeﬂns gave
as their opinicn that the girl had bled to death, for ‘had Tife
been extinct before blﬂedmg began the blood vesse‘ls would
not have been emptied.

A microscopic observation was made of the body in
hope of discovering a puncture that might be construed as
the place where the needle of the hypodcrmic-syringe had
been inscrted, but no such puncture had been discovered,
though subjected to the most careful examination with the
strongest glasses.

Fred Bryan a brother of the murdered woman and Mrs.
Stanley, a sister, together with a4 number of friends from
Greencastle, Ind., arrived in Cincinnati Friday, for the pur-
pose of fully identifying the remains, and having them re-
moved from the Newport morgue to Greencastle for inter-
ment. ‘The identification was complete, and permission
having been obtained from the aunthorities, the headless body
was prepared for interment and removed to the undertaking
establishment of John P. Epply, in Cincinnati.

The body was clothed in a cream white silk dréss, the
same that the girl had worn when she graduated from the
high school in 1892 at Greencastle, The feet were inﬁased
in dainty satin slippers. - |

The casket was one of the most beautiful of ItS kind,
made. It was white cloth-covered, and trimmed with LDI‘d

[ 1
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mod tassel. The handles, were of burnished silver. In the
center of the casket lid, on a silver plate, was the name
“Pearl.”’ N

Inside the casket was full-satin-lined, and handsomely
trimmed. The absence of the head was made scarcely
noticeable the placing of a square sattin pillow in the head on
the casket down to the shoulders of the corpse.

THE HEADLESS BODY DISPLAYED TO THE MURDERERS,

The authorities resolved on a, plan which they hoped
might make the prisoners weaken. It was to have them
look upon their murdered victim and have the crime recalled
in all its hideousness.

Mayor Caldwell Chief Deitsch and Bherif Plummer *
went to Epply’s morgue, where the remains lay,

In a short time Detectives Crim and McDermott ar-
rived with the prisoners. Crim had Walling in charge and
McDermott Jackson. The later was placed at the head of the
coffih and Walling near the foot. Both faced the brother and
sister of the murdered girl, who were on the other side of
the casket.

Jackson was terribly excited and nervounsly clasped and
unciasped his hands, His eyes roved from one end of the
body to the other and he shook his head and sighed deeply.
His face was terribly flushed, and he looked as though he
might break down every second. On the other hand Wall-
ing was to all appearance the coolest man in the room. He
gazed at the eorpse without a shiver and looked around on
the faces of those present. His only noticeable display of
agitation was to tap his toot nervously on the floor.

Not a word was said until Chief Deitsch, at the other
end asked: |

“Walling do you recognize the corpse?”’

“I do not.™

“Do you know who it is?”’ .

. “1 believe it is Pear! Bryan." |

‘“What reasod have you for this belief?’

*What Jackson has told me.”

J— .

T L e Y T

&
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' Jackson, do you recognize the corpser’

*I do not.”

““Do you know that it is the body of Pearl Bryan?”?

I have not taken a close and careful look at the body.”

“Would you recognize it if you did ?*’

*I think I would.”?

""Walling did you kiil this woman*?

“‘I did not.””

*Jackson did you kifl this womanp*’

"I did not.”

"*And do you deny, in the presence of the corpse, that
yon killed her?”’

‘I do.”

""Who did kill herp** |

I have every reason to believe that Walling did."”

Determined to make one more effort to secure a confes-
sion as to where the head was, Chief Deitsch arranged for
Mrs, Stanley to ask the prisoners. Almost begging on bended
knees, and sobbing heavily she cried: *‘Mr, Jacksopn, I come
to you and ask where is my sister’s head. For the sake of
my poor mother and for my sister and for my brother I beg
of you to tell me where my sister’s head is. It is my last
chance and I want to send it home with the body,  Won’t
you please tell me, I beg of you?”?

Jackson looked at her, and, without turning a hair, said:

“Mrs. Stanley, I do not know.”’

The, same question was asked Walling to which he
coldly and without any semblance of feeling, replied:

‘‘I do not know where it is.”’

«The same evening Pearl Bryan’s headless body was
taken back to her home in Greencastle accompanied by her
brother, sister and friends.

CORONER’S INQUEST.

Coroner W, 5. Tingley, of Campbell County, began the
tormal inquest in the famous case, on Tuesday Feb, 11, K,
G. Lohmeyer, a jeweler; A. ]J. Mosset, a ‘steamboat agent;
W. C. Botts, a coal dealer; John Link, ex-Chief of the Fire
Department; Michael Donelan, a'shoe-manufacturer, and F..

k
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A. Autenheimer, a retired steamboat Captain, were selected
as jurors, The first witness called was Sheriff Plummer,

" Please state if on February 1., you saw the headless

“body of a woman on the premises of John Lock, in the
Highland’s?’

“Lidid.™ :

““What evidence have you to submit. in identifying the
body?”’

“The body was Pearl Bryzn, of Greencastle, Ind; I re-
ceived information that the body was that of a woman at
Gnrewtle, and. went. thexe Sor that purpﬂﬁe. .The clothing
found on the headless body and the shoes were identified; by
Mrs, J. F. Stanley as belonging to her sister, [ Miss [*earl
Bryan. Frederick Bryan corroborated Mgs. Stantgy’s iden-
tiﬁcatucm:, apd akterward identified the headless body ‘as the
,mrps,e of their gistery Pear]l Bryan.”) 3

_ ~.Have you digcovered hy what means shﬂ came te her
:;’te,ath‘r'*” T = - - ’

“The evidenoe we have Ie.ads us to believe that she ded

of having her ¥hroat cut.”” .
-, - Dr. Heyl, Assistant Surgeon of the wixth Rﬁglmﬂnt U.
8., statlﬂped at F't. Thomas testified the marnner in which the
. head was severed plainly showed that an accustomed hand
had-performed the work, and it was obvious to a professional
¢ye that the work had commenced irom the back of the
nec:k 23 . |

Detective Cal Crim of Cincinnati. gave his tesi;lmnny as
follows:

“T was DDtlﬁEd b}r the Chief of Detectwes Hazen, to
report te Newpart and assist in clearing the mystery of the
crime. With Detectives McDermott and Sheriff Plummer I
went to where the body was found, and came to the conclu-
ston that she was murdered there. There was so much blood
on the, ground that it led me to this belief, and I also found
blood high up on the surrounding bushes, which I believed
to have been caused by the blood spurting from the neck. I
found blnud on all the under side of the Jeaves, showing that

~ the course of thL h]nud was upward, as thuugh the body w as
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“oft the gmﬁnd when the throat was. cut. " The ground was
literally saturated with blood. The earth was upturned and
blood was found to a depth of eight or nine inches.

"' State from your examination to your best knowledge
and belief who committed the crime?”’

There was a deathlike stillness in the room as the detec~

tive answered: ‘‘Scott Jacksen and Allonzo Walling.”

‘“What have you found to lead you to that belief?”’

“The dead girl, Miss Pearl Bryan, l¢ft her home at
‘Greencastle to visit a- family named Bishop at g5 Center
Street, Indianapolis. Her relatives identified her clothing:
We discovered that Scott Jackson had been intimate with
the girl, He' left Greencastle October 14., and pregancy
having become apparesnt she, at the solicitation of a cousin,
named Will Wood, went to Cindininti to submit to a crithinal
operation. Jackson was to have the opeartion performed and
Walting was to assist in the performance.. The last we know
of Pearl Bryan in life was in the company of Jackson and
Walling Friday night preceding the finding of her corpse be-
tween 6 and 7 o’clock, when the three were seen to enter a
hack at Wallingford’s saloon, at Georg= and Plum Streets.
We have discovered that Jackson had hired Walling to per-
form the operation on Miss Bryan. Jackson’s coat was
found on evidence furnished by Walling in a sewer where it
had been hidden, A pair of Jackson’s, trousers, covered
with blood and with tnud on the knees, were found in Wall-
ing’s locker.’ Y | |

o ‘‘Has Jackson or Walling made any statements in your
presence concerning the crime?”’

““Yes, sir. Each accuses the other.”

""Can you accountfor Jackson and Walling the night pre-
ceding the finding of the body?”

“*Only up to the time they entered the cab at W*ﬂhng-
ford’s saloon. Then all traces are lost. Neither Jackson
nor Walling was seen or can give any satisfactory account of
their whereabouts from 7 p. m, of Friday to 3 £ m. Satur-
day.” - | 1

“*Have you any ather evidence?”’ |
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""We found two valiges, one having blood stains on the
inside, in which we believe the missing head was carried
from the scene of the murder.”’

Detective Crim was excused and Detective McDermott
was called. He corroborated Crim’s statements. Sheriff
Plummer was recalled and gave testimony corroborative of
the two detective’s statements. Dr. Robert Carothers sub-
mitted a report of the result of the post-mortem which was
held by order of Coroner Tingley.

Dr. W. H. Crane, the chemist who made an analysis of
the stomach of the murdered woman, regretted having no
written report of the analysis, as it had not then been com-
pleted, but testified to having found cocaine in-the stomach.

A number of other witnesses testified as to the finding
of the body, the discovering of the foot-prints, blood, etc.

The examinations were completed, and after the court-
rocm had -been cleared the jury entered into a discussien of
the examination.

The evidence as taken by the court-stenographer was
carefully gone over and debated. Every little technicality
was examined and passed on unanimously, and after an
hour’s session the jury returned the following verdict:

THH VERDICT.

“We, the jury, of Campbell County, Kentucky, find
that the headless body of the woman found on the premises
of John B. Luck, near Ft. Thomas, on the morning of Feb-

ruary the 1st., was that of Pearl Bryan, a resident of Gregn-
castle, Ind,

" We further find that cocaine had been administered to
Pear] Bryan for some reasons unknown.

““We further find that the decapitation tock place while
Pearl Bryan was still alive.

" We further find that Pearl Bryan was last seenin com-
pany with Scott Jackson and Alonzo Walling. The three got
intc a cab on the Plum-street side of a saloon, corner of

George and Plum Streets, and were last seen in the cab turn-
ing toward Plum Street,
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"'We further find in the end of justice that this verdict,
and the report of the post-mortem, the chemical analysis of
the stomach and the repart of the Court-stenographer be filed
with the verdict.”

- On the Wednesday following, the grand jury of Camp-
‘bell County Kentucky, in session in Newport, returned an
“indictment against .both Jackson and Walling, charging
them with the murder of Pearl Bryan and alleging that th'e
crime was committed near’ Ft, Thomas, Ky. Heriff
Plummer, at once went to Farnkfort, Ky., and securad &
requisiton for the men from Governor Bradley. He " thea:
took the papers#£o Columbus, O., where Governor Bushnﬂ&,
after a close scrutiny honored them and the Sheriff returne
to Cincignati to serve them onthe Sheriff of Hamiton Cﬂuniﬁ,
Ohio, ig whose i:usta::-dy the prisoners were, .o ﬂ

The prisoners were arrajnged in thﬁPﬁhEﬂ Court of Cm--
cinnati a #umber of times charged with- murder ‘and their
cases ¢ontimued, to give the Kentucky authorities- an uppur--
tunity to takﬂ action. :

Afterthe indictment af }acksﬂn and Waﬂng in Ken-
tucky, the cliarge was changed to * Fugttﬂ&’s from Justice”
and on this were they held until the reqm&:hﬂn papers were
procured and served. - ;

In thé meantime the detectivs, police and Kentucky
officers were at work running down rumors and clews which
sprang up on every side,

The hat worn by Pearl Bryan, was found on the side of
the read just back of Newport and was fully identified by
her sister., The hat was .weighted down with a stone
wrapped in a2 bloody handkerchief which was ldcnuﬁed as
the property of Jackson.

George H, Jackson a negro, came forward and told a.
very plain straight-forward story of having driven, Jackson,
Walling and Pearl Bryan in a surey drawn by a gray horse
from Cincinnati to the scene of the murder. The police put.
great taith in this story until it was proven absolutely false,
and that the negro had connecetd the story with the -expec-
tation of securing the reward, or for gaining notoriety. An
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investigation of his previous record showed it t6 be a very
unsavory one. No one doubted the guilt of the prisoners
under arrest, but great difficulty was found in securing evi=
dence on which they could be convicted.

The officers claimed to have sufficient evidence but re-
fused to divulge it, and the granting of the requisition papers
by Governor Bradley of Kentucky, and the honoring of

. those papers of Governor Bushnell of Ohio, showed that
there was certainly stronger . evidence than had been given
the public. . :

- As soon -as the requisition papers were served on the
Sheriff of Hamilton County, Ohio, and an effort made by
Sheriff Plummer, to take charge of the prisoners, and take
them to Kentucky, it was evident that a terrible fight would
be made by the counsel for the prisonersto keep Jackson and
Walling from being taken to Kentucky:. '

Learnéd and able counse! had been secured by the rela-
tives of each of the pirsoners and from the start it was evi-
dent a big legal battle was on and that every effort, would
be put forth to them, not only to save the murderers from
paying the penalty of their horrible crime but also to keep
them from being sent to Kentucky, where in the eyes of the
law, the crime had beeh committed and the only place where
they could be put on trial for their lives.

F Notwithstanding Gov. Bradley of Kentucky, had prom-
ised that he would put the entire Militia force of Kentucky at
the command of Sherifi Plummer to protect the prisoners
from viclent deaths at the hands of a lawless mob, the attor-
neys for the accused made the claim, and attempted to prove
it, that the lives of their clients would not be safe in Ken-
tucky.

Habeas corpus proceedings were resorted to and every

~ scheme and plan for delay was brought into play. A fierce

and bitter legal battle was fought between the attorneys for

the prisoners and those for the state, before Judge M. L.

 Buchwalter of the Hamilton County, O., Court of Gommon
Pleas. -
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Every technicality and motive for delay knosvn to the inw

was resorted to by the attorneys for the defense.  'T'he cases
- were called again and aguin in the Police Court simiply as a
formality, their continuances having been agreed on before
the cases were called, notwithstanding the luw providing
that there shall be a hearing before a Judge of the Common
Pleas Court, in extradition cases as soon as the requisition
papers shall have been honored by the Governor of the State.
The requisition papers issued by Governor Bradley of Ken-
tucky on Governor Bushnell, of Ohio, had been honored by
the last named official for weeks previous to the arraignment
of Walling and Jacksoen, before Judge M. L. Buchwalter, of
the Hamilton County Common Pleas Court. Interest in the
case did not abate in the least. The Jail where the prisoners
were confined, was daily literally besieged with visitors, and
lond murmurings were heard on all sides. Maob violence was.
feared, and this fact mere than any other caused the delay in
the hearing of the arguments on the requisition papers. Every-
one felt that the papers would be honored by the Judge, and
the prisoners remanded to the custody of the Sheriff of Camp-
bell County, Kentucky, but it was feard the lives of the
prisoners would be placed in serious jeopardy, if they were
sent to Kentucky, before the excitement had in some measure
died out. On April, the 30., the prisaners were brought be-
fore Judge Buchwalter, and Saturday March, 7., fixed as the
date for hearing on the requisition papers. Rumors of ali kinds
prevailed, and squadrons of police were placed in line guard=
ing closely every inch of the way from the jail to the court
rgom, It was intended at first to convey the prisoners from
the jail to the court room through the underground passage
way, or tunnel, which has been prepared for just such cases
of emergency. For this purpose the tunnel was cleared of
every obstacle, but when all was in readiness, it was dis-
covered that the key to the massive pate at the entrance to
the tunnel from the jail yard had been misplaced and could
not be found, and it was necessary to take them through the
streets. Before the prisoners arrived however, another con-
sultation between the attorneys in the case resulted in an
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“greement for another continnance, and Jackson and Walling
were before the court but a few minutes, when they were
again remanded to jail and Saturday March, 7., set for a final
hearing on their requisition. Col. Robert W. Nelson, one of
the brightest and leading legal lights of Kentucky, an able
prosecutor, fearless and aggressive and universally feared by
criminals, volunteered his services to aid in the prosecution
of, as he termed it, “*villains of the deepest dye, who are
without doubt guilty of the most heinous crime and greatest
outrage ever put-upon the fair name and fame of Kentycky.”’
The attorneys for the defense had selected Judge Buch-
walter as the judge to hear their case for the reason that this
same judge had but shortly before refused to deliver a priso-
ner, a negro fugitive, charged with murder, to the Kentucky
authorities although Kentucky's Governor had made a requi-
sition which had been honored and granted by Governor
McKinley of Ohio. Buchwalter held that the negroe’s life
would not be safe in Kentucky and refused to hand him over
to the Kentucky autherities. This was a ruling without pre-
cedent and the attorneys for Walling and Jackson hoped to
work on the Judges prejudices against Kentucky and obtain
a similar ruling in their cases. Public seatiment however,
was too strong, and no matter how much Judge Buchwalter
may have disliked to honor a requisition from Kentucky, he
saw that public feeling was in no humor to be trifled with in
the case of the murderers of Pear! Bryan. At the hearing
of the case on March, 7., the State of Kentucky, Juie Plum-
mer, Sherifi of Campbell County, agent, through his attor-
neys, M. R. Lockhart, Commonwealth’s attorneyeand Col,
R. W. Nelson, appeared in court and demanded the custody
of the prisoners, preseating the requisition papers, properly
approved by Governor Bradley, of Kentucky, and Governor
Bushnell of Ohio. The prisoners were represented by Judge
James D. Ermston, of Cincinnati, 2nd Messrs. Andrews and
?hﬂppard, of Hamilton, O. A bitter fight was made, but
right and justice won and after a fierce legal battle between
the opposing counsel, Judge Buchwalter rendered a lenghty
decision remanding the prisoners to the custody of Sherift
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Jule Plummer, as the agent of the Commonwealth of Ken-
tucky. - He also dismissed the habeas~corpus proceedings
which: had been instituted but granted a stay of the executive
of his orders for eight days to give the attorneys for the priso-
ners ample time to appeal the cases.and take them to the Cir-
cuit Court. Judge Andrews for-the prisoners, announced
that the ‘bill of exceptions to Judge Buchwalter’s rulings,
wounld be prepared at once for presentation to the Circuit
Court. The case was at once taken up on appeal and on
March, 14., Judges, Swing, Cox and Smith of the Circuit
Court-of Hamilton County began its hearing. When the
higher Court convened an immense throng crowded the
rooms, the most noteable among the spectators being the
aged father of the murdered girl, Alex. S, Bryan, his three
sons, Fred, Frank and James, and ten other gentlemen, who
had cofme from Greencastle, Ind., to Cincinnati, to lend their
aid to the prosecution -of the prisoners. S. A. Hayes, one

#  of the brightest legal lights of Indiana, was one of the party
and he will doubtless aid the State of Kentucky in the prose-
cution of both Walling and Jackson when they are put on
trial for their lives.

ALLEGED ERRORS SET FORTH. 4

The grounds of error set forth were as follows:

“"That there is manifest error in said judgement and pro-
ceedings at, by and before said Court of Common Pleas in
this to wit:

1. Baid court erred in remanding this plaintiff in error
to the cu%tndy of said defendant in error.

i

2. Said court erred in not discharging this plaintiff in
error from the custody of said defendants in error and restor=
ing him to liberty.

3. The judgement and order of said Court of Com-
mon Pleas is against the weight of the evidence and contrary
to law,

[

4. That there was no evidence whatever submitted to
sard Court of Common Pleas or to said Governor of Kentucky,
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who issued the said writ of requisition, and there was no eviw
dence whatever submitted to the Governor of Ohio, who is-
sued said warrant on said requisition, that this plaintiff in
error was a fugitive from justice.

5. ‘That the charge of indictment agdinst this plaintiff
tn error does not accuse him according to law of any crime.

""6. ‘That there was no evidence submitted to said court
or to either of said Governors that the offense set forth in said
alleged indictment is a ctime under the laws of said State of
KEntuﬁk}’. |

[ )

7. That there are other’errors prejudicial to plaintifi
in error manifest in said record and proceedings.”’

~ The prayer of the petition is: ‘*Wherefore this plaintiff
in error prays that said judgement and order may be reserved
to all things he has lost thereby, and that he may be dis-
charged from the custody of said defendants in error and re-
stored to his liberty,”’ |

After hearing the arguments on this bill of errors, the
Court took the matter under advisement until the Monday
morning tollowing when the three Judges of the higher court
met and rendered a dicision sustaining judge Buchwalter and
remanding the prisoners to the custody of the Kentucky au-
thorities, Walling and Jackson were at once informed of
the decision of the Court, The effect of the information on
the two prisoners was of marked difference.  Walling smiled
sarcastically, and said:

I had hoped we would not be taken over the river, and
we have fought desperately to prevent going there. We
have madea the best ﬁgl}t possible,’” and winking his eye, ad-
ded: *"We have reccived no orders to go there yet.”

Jackson grew as pale as death and was visibly agitated
and trembling, when told that the Court bad decided against
him. Haid he: "Of course 1 do not want to go to Kentucky.”

““Ido you fear being mobbed over there?’’

““I not only fear that we may be mobbed, but I don’t be-
lieve we would be given a fair trial. Heow can I think other-
wise when an authority like Sheriff Plummer told me that if

Harvard University - Harvard Law School Library / The Mysterious murder of Pearl Bryan, or, The headless horror. :A full account of the mysterious
murder known as the Fort Thomas tragedy, from begining to end. Full particulars of all detective and police investigations. Dialogues of the interviews
between Mayor Caldwell, Chief Deitsch and the prisoners. Cincinnati : Barclay & co., [18967].



96 —

we were takem over to Newport the people there would
lynch us sure??’

“Did the Sheriff tell you that?”’

“Yes, and then modified it by saying: 'I will, of course,
do all I can, as an officer of the law, to preventit, but we are
all Kentuckians over there, and they are hard to restrain.’
iSinr:e he told me that, | have not had any great longing to
visit his State.”

WILD DRIVE TO KENTUCKY.

St. Patrick’s day, March, 17., 18086, will ever live green
in the memory of Alenzo Walling and Scott Jackson. It was
on this day they were taken to Kentucky, quietly and with-
out much ado. Sheriff Plummer appeared at the Hamilton
County, O., Jail in Cincinnati, and the prisoners were given
in his charge. Walling was at once handcuffed to Detective
Crim and Jackson to Detective McDermott. The aowds
about the fail and the reporters had no idea what was going
on until patrol wagon No. 3, backed up to the door and
Sherift Plummer, followed by his prisoners and the detec-
tives went to get in. Immediately the crowd went wild and
a mighty yell went up. ‘“They’re going to Kentucky,” was
yelled by a thousand voices. Cabs were telephouned for by
reporters, spring wagons were pressed into service and be-
fore the officers and prisoners could get in the patrol wagon
fully twelve or fifteen vehicles were ready to follow. The
horses were forced to a run and those following increased
their speed accordingly. ‘The crowd increased. Fear was
unrmstakeably seen on the countenances of both prisoners.
Down Sycamore Street to Eighth the horses went on a wild
run. DBefore reaching Eighth Street,: Sheriff Plummer said
that it would be impossible to thwart the fast increasing
throng 4nd in order to throw them of their guard, ordered
the driver to turn west off Sycamore on Eighth and drive to
Central Police Station. A large crowd awaited them there
and the prisoners were qQuickly hustled into the celis, The
crowds 1ncreased until the farge iron doors had to be closed
to keep the crowds from the driveways and corridors of the
big City Building. The prisoners were kept there for two

[
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hours or more. Kvery movement of the officers was watched
closely, especially by the reporters. Detectives Crim and
McDermott, went quickly to the cells where the prisoners
were confined, and without any notice, the prisoners were
again handcufied to them. Suddenly the large iron doors
flew open, and patrol No. 1, dashed into the court-yard,
when the party was again loaded in quickly. Once in the
wagon, a wild drive to Newport was made. FEast on
Eighth Street to Broadway dashed the team of splendid po-
lice~-hor§es; down Broadway to Second and over the Central
Bridge on a full run thence up York Street in Newport, up
to Third to the jail.

Everywhere the people stopped and stared at the strange
chase, as patrol and vehicles containing press-representatives
galloped by, throwing mud and snow in all directions, amd
unconsciously the correct conclusion was arrived at in nearly
every case—that Jackson and Walling were being taken
across the river, _

‘The Newport jailer had been notified that the men were
on the way over, but he did not expect them as quickly as
they made the journey. It was but about four minutes after
4 o’cleck when Patrol No. 1, dashed up te the entrance to
the Newport jail, the run from Ninth and Central Avenue
having beea made in less than fifteen minutes. On the Cen-
trai bridge the horses broke into a  gallop, and every-
body in sight began to run. Before the Newport end was
reached a surging crowd pushed up York and doewn Third
Streets upon both sides, but they were not fast eunough for
the horses,

When the trip to Central Station became known in
Newport the news spread like wildfire, and soon a ¢rowd of
at least one thousand people had assembled and impatiently
awaited the coming of the prisoners, the unusual activity at
the jail indicating that they were to be brought there.

Policeman patrolied Gate Street and kept the people
constantly moving, while the door of the jail office was locked
and admission refused to everyone, even reporters being ex-
clhided. _ ‘
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About 4 o’clock there was a cry of '*Here they come!”’
from the people on York Street, and in a few seconds patrol
‘Mo. 1, turned the corner and dashed down to the jail en-
trance. As the patrol wagon turned the corner the crowd
closed in and hurried after it, to check it, and when the jail
was reached the entire street was blockaded.

Sheriff’ Plummer stepped from the wagon, and was
closely followed by Walling, handcuffed to Detective Mec-
Dermott, and Jackson, handcufied to Detective Crim. Both
prisoners were pale and trembling, evidently believing that
the crowd was there for motives other than curiosity.
There was no demonstration from the people, and the priso-
ners were quickly hurried into the jail-office and the door
slammed and locked in the faces of the crowd of reporters
who attempted to enter,

The Newport Jail is by no means a desireable place of
coufinement from a sanitary point of view and is poorly
ventilated, Both priscners keenly realized the great change
in their accommedations, Regarding this Jackson said:

“"This is guite different from the Hamilton County Jail,
where cverything was at least nice and clean. I I could
only exercise a little it would not be so bad. I am really
losing the use of my legs, and I cannot see what harm there
would be in allowing me to walk m the corridor with one of
the guards. I am glad that we are to be taken into court on
Monday. That will be at least a little relief.”

“*What plea will you enter?”

WILL NOT PLEAD GUILTY,

“*Qh, that, of course, will be for my attorney to decide,
but it will certainly be not guilty,”’

When Walling was seen, he appeared to be in much
beiter spirits than Jackson., He was lying on his cot, deeply
interested in the novel which he has been reading for the
past lew days. IHe arose and pleasantly greeted his visitor.
When asked as to how he liked his quarters he replied:

“*Oh, I suppose I have no kick coming, althongh they
are not as pood as those across the river.”’
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“What plea will you enter next Monday?”’
“Not guilty, of course. What other plea could I make.

U tell you that I am not guilty of that murder and I fully ex-
pect to be cleared.”

Arraigned in Kentucky Court Monday, March, 23., the
murderers, spent the first hour outside the prison walls since
the transter to Kentucky., That hour was spent in appearing
in the Circuit Court room of Campbell County for the purpose
of entering their plea to the charge of murder placed against
them by the Kentucky authorities,

In the courtroom by g:30 ¢’clock the three hundred pri-
vileged ones who had obtained tickets of admission had taken
their seats, and every seat was taken excepting the four on
the jury gallery reserved for the prisoners and their jail atten-
dants. There were not more than twenty women among
the spectators.

Within the iron-rail~bound quadrangle in front of the
Judge’s desk thirty or forty members of the Campbell County
bar sat, while ranged behind them and just within the railing
was a row of tables for the reporters and artists,

Occupying the front chairs in the quadrangle were the
attorneys in the case: For the Commonwealth, Messrs. M,
R, Lockhart, Ramsay Washington and Colonel William
Nelson; for the prisoners, Hon. L. |. Crawford, representing
Jackson, and Colonel: George Washington, representing
Walling. In a few minutes Judge Charles |, Helm and the
Clerk of the Court, A. L., Reuscher, entered and took their
seats and at once opened the Court.

Fitteen minutes were spent by the Court disposing of
routine business and several minor cases before his honor
said: I will now call the cases of the Commonwealth vs.
Jackson et al.  Mr. Sheriff, bring in the defendants.”

Everybody was at once on ‘the alert, and all eyes were
turned to the door leading from the corridor. Instead of
going toward that door, however, the Sheriff threw open the
ante~room door and out walked Jackson, attended by Jail
Guard Veith, Jackson walked guickly and without any evi-
dence of the weakness in his knees of which he coniplained

b
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several days ago. A few steps behind Jackson came Wal-
Brg, attended by Jailer John Bitzer,

When they came into the room both men were pale, but
that haggard appearance which distinguished them when
they were in the Cincinnati Courts was gone, They both
tooked well and gave evidence that they enjoyed their Ken-
mcky fare.  Walling retained his paleness throughout the
proceedings, but Jackson, after taking his seat and looking
ever the assembled crowd, flushed up a little. -

V' Stand up,”’ sald Judge Helm to the prisoners when the
rustle occasioned by their appearance had subsided, * You
are arraigned —"’

Colonel Washington interrupted the Judge here to say
that he wished to enter his demurrer to the indictment before
the arraignment. He was overruled.

BOTH PILEATY NOT GUILTY.

The men were then arraigned and asked to plead.

" Not guilty, as to Walling,”’ said Colonel Washington.

“"Not guilty, as to Jackson,” said Mr, Crawford.

Judge Helm then asked the attorneys as to whether they
desired the defendants tried together or separately. Mr,
Crawiord said he did not wish to indicate then, but Colonel
Washington said he wanted a seperate trial for Walling.
The Judge then said, ““All right, let an order be entered
accordingly. This court will begin the case against Scott
Jackson first, and I will set Jackson’s case for April 7.”

Mr, Crawford thought the time was too short. ‘‘Until
the prisoner came over here,”” he said, *'] was not connected
with the case. QOur witnesses are scattered, many of them
being in Ohio and Indiana, and I do not wish to risk the
ciunce of their failure to attend court on account of the
short time allowed. TThis trial is for justice, and we ought
to be given every opportunity to prepare our case, The pro-
secution seems to have surprises in store for us, and by a
decision of the Court of Appeals the defense has the right to
Enow what the prosecution intends to do against us.”

Colonel Nelson here got up and said; ‘I am surprised
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at Mr. Crawford making such a statement. The Common-
wealth expects to prove that Scott Jackson Killed Pearl
Bryan,”’ a remark that drew a laugh from the audience.

Judge Helm said he knew of no rule requiring the Com-
monwealth to indicate to the defense what its case would be.
""Fwo weeks ought to be ample time,’’ continued he, ‘‘for
the defense to get ready.” | |

Mr. Crawford continued to press for longer time, but
the Judge cut hinr short by repeating ‘I think you have ample
time between this and April 5. If you have an objection to
make, make it then, but it must' be a good one to receive my
attention. Remand the prisoners.”’ ‘

No time was fixed for the trial of Alonzo Walling but it
was understood that it follow immediately after Jackson’s.
The demanding of a seperate trial by Walling’s atterney
gave rise to the rumor, which gained considerzble credence
that Walling could be induced to turn state’s evidence against
Jackson and tell all he knows at the trial of Jackson. The
authorities have accumulated much important evidence in the
-matter and the attorneys for the prosecution claimed with
perfect confidence that they waould be able to prove beyond
any reasonable doubt that both Scott Jackson and Alonze
Wailing are guilty of the murder, and decapitation of Pearl
Bryan. It was claimed by them that enough evidence has
been secured to reveal how, when, where and by whom
Pear] Bryan was murdered; to reveal the secret of ber
whereabouts on the night proceeding her tragic death; in
fact to ring down the curtain vpon the most horrible tragedy
of the nineteenth century, laid bare in all of its zﬁusut_hﬂr[mr-
ing details. Like the well-laid plot in the tragedy which has
its birth in the imagination of the skillful dramatist, this
tragedy in real life, possessed the one element which never
fails to fascinate the public mind-mystery.,

The day of the trial drew near, and still the mystery
seemed almost as deep as ever, It was evident before the
calling of the case against Scott Jackson in Newport, Ky.,
on Aprl, 7., 1846, that a hard earnest fight would be made
for delay and a postponement asked by Jackson’s attorneys.
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The day of trial April, 7., at last arrived. Every drrange-
ment had been perfected by Sheriff Plummer, not only for
the protection and safe keeping of the prisoners but also for
the convenience and accommuodation of the Court, to prevent
any crowding of the court-room or any unseemly acts of
violence or disturbance.

The announcement of the authorities that only a limited
few besides those interested in the case would be allowed 1n
the court-room was the reason of the smaliness of the crowd.
People, knowing that they could not get in to see the trial,
did not—bheyond a few of tffe more curious—care to merely
pet a look at the prisoner.

The twelve jurymen’s chairs were placed directly in
front of the Judge’s desk, and the witness box se placed
that the witnesses in giving their testimony would be facing
the Judge and jury. The witness stand stood almest in the
middle of the court-reom. ©On the right side was the prose-
cution’s and on the left side the defense’s tables, while be-
tween it and the jury was placed the stenographer’s table,

‘[he reporters’ tables, six in number, were grouped in
close proximity around the witness stand, and the whole ar-
rangement left nothing te be desired. The members of the
Campbell County bar occupied seats within and without the
railed space, and there was a-large gathering of them present.

BCOTT JACKSON [S BROUGHT TO HIS TRIAL FOR LIFE.

About five minutes before the arrival of Judge Helm in
the court-room Sheriff Plummer, having all his arrangements
perfected, slipped cut and proceeded to the jail, and in a few
moments emerged therefrom with Scott Jackson handcuffed
to his arm.

With a nervous smile and a forced jauntiness, which
accorded illy with his visible perturbation, Scott Jaekson
stepped from the old jail door in Newport and started through
the dense lines of curious men,women and children for the
court of justice, wherein his fight for life will be made. He
was handcuffed to Sheriff Pluminer, and, as a further pre-
caution. was Hanked on either side bv a stalwart deputv.
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faclkson seemed in good humor as he walked from the
jail, and did not show the same dread for the Newport crowds
that he had displayed on the two former occasions upon which
he passed through them. He was taken upstairs in the
Courthouse and placed in the witness room to await the
gpening of court.

Ordinarily, a man facing death excites sympathy, par-
ticularly among the class who waited for two hours to get a
glimpse of Jackson., But the most casual ebserver could not
fail to see that the populace was singularly unanimous in its
intense hostility to the supposed and accused murderers of
Pear]l Bryan. .

A man may be a murderer and a hero in the minds of
many. But nothing but deep-seated and virulent hostility
was manifested by nicety-nine out of every hundred of those
who gathered about the Courthouse in Newport and ree
viewed the famous crime in infinite detail. ‘'He’ll hang, and
he ought to, — him,’” said .one big fellow in the center of a
listening group.

""Yes, and Walling out ta follow him in five minutes,”?
said a bare~headed working weman, as she shifted a baby
from arm to arm. The same sullen antipathy was apparest
as jackson passed through the crowd. It was indisputably
general. -

A REMARKARLE TNCIDENT.

_ A significant proof of this feeling was evidenced in a
rather remarkable incident which occured as Jackson was
leaving the court-room after the trial. There were probably
a dozen women in the audience, among whom was a party
of three comely, well dressed and to all appearances, thor-
oughly respectable women, They sat on the first row of the
benches for the general spectators, As Jackson passed from
the inclosure wherein he had been seated and started for the
ante-room with Sheriff Plummer, orne of the women sud-
denly reached out and kicked Jackson twice. She put alk
her strength into the blows. Jackson flushed and then
amiled the amile which in his case is better evidence of inter—

&
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nal anguish and agitdstion than is a tear on the face of most
men, Neither Judge Helm nor Sheriff Plummer, nor in
fact, any one outside from three spectators saw the incident.
The ofhicers walked rapidly, looking ncither to the right nor
to the left, and seemed, from their grimness, to realize the
great responsibility which rested upon them,

OPENING OF THE TRIAL.

It was just g:10 o’clock, April, 7., when Judge Helm
entered the court-room. Immediately the hum of conversa-
tion which had been going on at a lively rate stopped, as,
with hardly a pause after sitting down, the Judge ordered the
Sherifl to open the court. Every seat in the spectators gal-
lery by this time was taken, ]udge Lielin at once went to
the business of the day, calling “'Case 2,296, the Common-
wealth vs. Scott Jackson,’” and directing the Sheriff to bring
in the prisoner,

There was a perceptible movement on the part of the
assemblage as Jackson followed Jailer Bitzer and the Sheriff
fnto the court-room and took his place on the left of the wit-
ness box and slightly i its rear. His chair was next to that
of Attorney Andrews, of Hamilton, Walling’s counsels,
and the narrow table seperated the prisoner from Hon.
L. J. Crawford and Colonel George Washington. Ason his
former visit to the court-room, Jackson flushed slightly after
taking his seat. He paid close attention throughout to every
thing that was said by the Judge and the lawyers.

Arcund the table to the right of the witness box were
seated Commonwealth’s Attorney M, R, Lockhart, Colonel
K. W. Nelson and Attorney Silas Hayes, of Greencastle, all
representing the prosecution. The Sheriff called the names
of the jurors summoned for duty, and these having been dis-
posed of the Judge asked!

“'Is the Commonwealth ready ?”?

Te which Mr. Lockhart replied: '*The Commonwealth
is ready.”’

“"May it please Your Honor, Scnt%]acksnn is not ready,”
stated Mr. Crawford, rising, *"We desire to file a motion

for postponement.”’
"
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He read the affidavit as follows: -

“Affiant L. J. Crawford says he is still the only attorney
herein for defendant, Scott Jackson: that affiant has been il
with la grippe during the last ten days; that for more thana
week one of his children has been and still is very ill and un-
der the care of a physician; that, in consequence of his own
and his child’s sickness, he has been unable to give this case
the attention mecessary to properly prepare it for trial; that,
so far as he has been able, he has constantly and assiduounsly
worked upon the preparation of it; thatthe commissions te
take depeositions in Cincinpati, 0., Greencastle, Ind., and
Breoklyn, N. Y., have not been returned; that the perseas
named inthe former aflidavit of affiant as residing in joint places
will testity us follows, viz: While in Greencastle that Scott
Jackson’s general reputation among the neighbors in said
town, until charged-with the eflense mentioned in the in-
dictment, was good ; that he resided there for about two years
just before or shortly before being so charged ; that each and
all of said witnesses knew him and his general reputation in"
gaid town during said time.

“That the reputation of Will Wood, of Greencastle,
Ind., whom the prosecution will introduce, for truth, can be
successfully impeached by witnesses residing in Greemastle,
if time 1s- givea in which te take their depositions,

“"Afhiant says he was not aware until April, 1., 1896,
that said Weod would be introduced ; that affiant will be able
by the 10. inst. to file a list of names of persons who will
testify upon Wood’s reputation and to file a list of interro-
gatiens te be addressed to them.”

OBJECTIONS OF THE STATE.

Mr. Lockhart repeated that the State was ready to tr}r
the case, and' he did not think the Court ought to allow a
month’s further time. He said that Mr. Crawford, upon a
former occasion, had agreed that a month was sufficient in
which to prepare the case. It was therefore Mr. Lockhart’s
opinion that two weeks further continuance waus as much as -
Mr, Crawtord could ook -for. That, he said, would make
the full time allowed one month,
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Mr. Crawford said he did at first think a month would
be sufficient, but his work during the past two weeks had
shown him that it would ta'.e hard work to be ready inside
of another month. *‘I most earnestly and sincerely state,”
continued he, "'that-we shou!ld have a month, and do not see
what particular difference it would make to the Common-
wealth, My client is not enjoying himseif in jail.”’

The Judge said that the difficulties attending the prose-
cution were infinitely greater than they were for the defense, )
the defendent knew evervthing in reference to him-
self, whereas the prosecution had to find out everything.
He had also pointed out that other counsel had hf:ﬂn &ngaged
in the case.’

CRA‘WFDRD’ 5 EARNEST APPREAL,

*Mr. Crawford stated that he had only been ﬂngigﬂd
after Jackson came to Kentucky, a little less thah three
weeks, In coacluding an earnest appeal for a month’s ex~
tension of time, he said:

"It is a question whether this man shall be hanged, go
to the penitentiary for life, or whether he shall leave the
court-room 2 free man,”

The Jugde replied: ‘“*You are not entitled to any con
tinuance at all. Tuesday, April, 21., will be sufbcient time.
The case is continued until that day, Witnesses’ names will
now be cailed,”

The tfollawing witnesses for the prosecution were in
court and were placed upon their recognizances of $100 each
to be in court on April, 21.: ]. B. Lock, Dr. A. B. Heyl,
Henry Motz and Harry and Will Hedger.

While the court proceeded to other business of the day
the officers removed Jackson to the witness room, whereshe
was kept for about fifteen minutes before being returned to
the jail,

The attorneys for the Commonwealth were sure of
having sufficient testimony to convict both Jackson and Wal-
ling of murder in the first degree and objected strenuously to
any contiruance. Col. R. W, Nelson, who volunteered his
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services for the prosecution, worked hardrand earnestly and
through his efforts much valuable and conclusive evidence
against the prisoners was unearthed, He said regarding the
disposition of the head: ‘ Without a doubt the head of
Pear]l Bryan is rotting in the Ohio river. At the proper time
we will produce witnesses who saw Jackson and Walling
make two visits to the Suspension Bridge and throw bundles
"into the stream. One of these bundles the witnesses will say
undoubtedly contained a human head. The witnesses who
will testify to these facts have positively identified both Jack-
son and Walling and will do so again at the trial, and their
testimony will be of the most sensational character.”

On Monday, April, 13., Judge Helm fixed the day for
Alonzo Walling’s trial, for Tuesday May, 5., 1896, Walling's
Hamiiten O., attorneys, Morey, Andrews & Shepherd, with-
drew from any further connection with the case,
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Pearl Bryan’s headless remains buried at
Greencastle.

The headless body of poor Pear! Bryan, taken to Green-
castle, Ind., from the Newport, Ky., Morgus on that cold,
bleak wintry day in Februoary, lay in its beautiful snow-white
casket in the vault in Forest Hill Cemetery in Greencastle,
untilf March, 2%. The heart-broken-sisters, urged on by the
friends of the family, bad pleaded with their aged and grief-
stricken parents to have the remains buried, but their plead-
ing was ig vain, Mrs, Bryan could not bear to even think of
consigning the remains to mother earth without the head,
and Mr. Bryan, the aged and heart-broken father, would
only reply when the suggestion of burial would be made to

. him, ‘*The head must be found,” *‘It must be found.”” It
was oniy atter long and hard pleading that he at last agreed
to permit the burial of the headless remains. Hundreds of
people had visited the cemetery and gazed longingly on the
stone receptacle in which the body lay., At last the consent
of Mr, Bryan was secured and arrangements were at once
put on foot to consign to mothers earth, all that was
lefit of the beautiful and loved, but misguided pirl.
Friday, March, 27., was the day fixed for the funeral
It was a bcautiful day and the sun shone brightly from
an almost cloudless sky., The warm weather of the
preceding days had caused the grass and foliage in
the beautiful cemetery to assume a decidedly bright
greenish tint, and the trees were beginning to bud. It was
in every respect a most typical day. The cemetery lies just
south of Greencastle, surrounding a lofty hill wihia plain
view, and but a short distance from the colonial mansion of
the Bryan’s, where the lovely Pear! was born and had grown
to womanhood, from which she had attended the Greencastle
school and graduated with the highest honors. It was here
in the city of the dead, where lie her relatives and friends
who have gone before her, in sight of her home, at the high-
est point in the cemetery, where the fond loving mother and
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father, whese heurts are broken over the sad, sad ending of
the life of their favorite daughter, can look from the window
of their room and see the tombs of “‘the loved and lost”,
that the grave was dug. Mr. and Mrs, Bryan had insisted
on Pearls’ grave being located on the highest poimnt in the
cemetery. Early in the afternocon of the day fixed, an im-
mense concourse of relatives and friends, and of the curious,
assembled at the vault inthe cemetery, where the remains lay,
Notwithstanding the large crowd, present, a deathlike
stillness prevailed. At last the hour arrived, and a few mo-
ments afterward the carriages containing the grief-stricken
family, arrived on the ground. These carriages, bearing the
possessors of so many heavily grief burdened hearts, had
hardly stopped at the vault when the large black doors of the
vault swung outward, and the dead girl’s class-mates of the
“Class of ’92”’, with bowed heads and aching hearts, filed
slowly into the sepulcher, and took their places around the
plain white coftin, on the lid of which was a silver plate with
the single word **Pearl” engraved thereon. It was indeed
a most solemn and impressive scene, one never to be forgot~
ten by those who witnessed it With heavy hearts, tear-
bedimmed eyes, and trembling hands, the loved and loving
classmates of the beauriful victim of the crime of the nipe-
teenth century, grasped the silver bar handles of the casket
which contained all that was mortal of the poor, erring, mis-
guided, but loved Pearl Bryan, and bore it to the outside of
the vault, Tender hands and loving heaits bore the head-
less remains of the once bright,. cheerful and petted Pearl,
to their fast resting place. The remains were not exposed
to view at the funeral services. Slowly following the carri~
ages, containing Rev. Dr. Gobin, the officiating pastor, the
family and intimate friends, the beautiful casket was carried
by the claass-mates along the broad cinder path to the grave
where it must rest. Following the casket was one of the
largest crowds ever seen at a funeral in Greencastle, Arri-
ving at the grave, the casket was let down into the recepta-
cle prepared for it. Simple services appropriate and tender,
were sald, Dr. Gobin, made a few touching remarts, n

s
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hymn was sung by the class-mates with voices filled with
emotion, and the services concluded with a short prayer. A
new grave was made, the horrible tragedy whichk cost poor
Pearl Bryan her life was recalled vividly to those who had
known and loved her all through life, and the headless body
of Pearl Bryan, dressed in the magnificent white dress in
which she graduated from the Greencastle High School,
borne by the loving class-mates in that graduating class,
were consigned to earth from whence they came, and
covered from the view of those who loved and knew her.
Already a verdant carpet furnished by nature coversthe new
made mound which js kept covered with beautiful flowers
and cne would not think that this grave was a new made
one, but the girl who hes beheath that mound, whose tragic
death stariled the whole civilized world, will never be for-
gotten by those who visit Forest Ilill Cemetery,
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